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Brief History

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong (SBHK) was established in 1960 under the name “Suicide Prevention Society”.
This service was the first of its kind in Asia.

It was registered as a society in Hong Kong in 1963, and subsequently renamed “The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong”.
In the 70s, SBHK offered services as two distinct units; one in Cantonese, the other in English. The English service unit
was discontinued in 1982 for administrative reasons. Since 1994, SBHK has incorporated as a limited company.

SBHK is a local voluntary agency run by volunteer workers. Though non-religious in nature, SBHK reflects the generosity
and benevolence of the Good Samaritan in the Bible who always stretched forth a helping hand to the distressed and
helpless. Through the giving of support and rendering emotional counseling to them, we help those in need to help
themselves.

In the wake of a significant rise of student suicides due to setback in their Hong Kong Certificate Examination in 1964,
SBHK launched a Summer Hotline Service for Form five graduates in 1965. The Service has been maintained for many
years. Following our example, other organizations joined in, and now resources from various quarters are made available
to help students finding ways out from their cul-de-sac.

Recent Developments

Throughout the Hotline Service in the past four decades, the SBHK has served many people who were suffering and
struggling, and some of them were seriously thinking of committing suicide, the SBHK believes that it would be of some
help to bring forth the light of hope to them if our service can be extended to relatively longer-term and reaching-out
crisis counselling. The SBHK established the Caring Fund in 1994 for the purpose of financing the project “Starting a
Caring World with Listening”. The project aims at arousing the awareness of the importance of listening and the passion
for life. Through the Caring Fund the SBHK has expanded her community works at professional education level, for
instance, a Professional Certificate Programme in Counselling and Suicide Prevention was launched in February 2006.
The objective of the programme is to equip participants with knowledge and skills in counseling and suicide prevention
in order to be able to help and support those who are in emotional and psychological crisis so as to prevent suicide as
early as possible.

Through the active support of the Social Welfare Department of the HKSAR and the subsidy granted by the Lotteries
Fund, the SBHK embarked in March 2002 on a new Suicide Crisis Intervention Center (SCIC) which is a three-year
pioneering scheme for the purpose of providing a more comprehensive suicide intervention service for the community.
Starting from May 2005, the SCIC has became a subsidized service unit under the Social Welfare Department that allows
the SCIC to receive regular funding from the Government so as to continue its service to the people of Hong Kong.

It is recalled that there has been a downward tendency in the economy and a growing pressure on suicidal issue followed
the financial crisis occurred in 1997. The SBHK was aware that the Hotline service by itself may not be able to fully
satisfy the needs of the society. The promoting of life education from the very first beginning and a joint effort with the
community in suicide prevention would be effective means to deal with such pressure. The Life Education Centre (LEC),
a three-year pioneering project subsidized by the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust for the purpose of suicide
prevention, was therefore founded in May 2002. The work of the LEC has been recognized by the Trust which has
granted a subsidy for the continuity of the works of the LEC for the next three-year from April 2005.

The establishment of the Caring Fund, Suicide Crisis Intervention Center and the Life Education Center, together with the
long-standing immediate contact point for help — the Hotline, allow the suicide prevention work of SBHK to be developed
pragmatically and enable the SBHK to cope with challenges ahead in accordance with its missions and working spirit.

Spirit
To bring out the benevolence in human nature and with love, patience and compassion, nurture the spirit of mutual aid,
mutual support and mutual affection.

Mission
a. To befriend, on humanitarian grounds, people who are facing difficulties or are lonely and depressed, by helping them
to regain confidence in life.

b. To publicize and promote the spirit of our service in the community through talks, seminars, research and other
means.

c. To help in the South East Asia and neighbouring areas to set up organizations with a nature and mission similar to
ours.

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2007 Annual Report
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Ethos

1.

We establish ourselves as the Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong to bring out in full the benevolence in human nature,
and with love, patience and compassion, nurture the spirit of mutual aid, mutual support and mutual affection.

2. We give the hopeless, the helpless and the suicidally inclined a listener when they need one so that they can relate
their inner pain and distress.

3. We let help seekers feel accepted and supported so as to enable them to overcome emotional distress and face up
to their problems.

4. We respect the right of help seekers in self-determination even if they decide to commit suicide, and also their right
to discontinue contact with us at any time.

5. We respect the privacy of help seekers and will not divulge their personal information to any outside party, save that
for the purpose of providing effective service, the Chairman and supervisory officers have the right to know what a
help seeker says to us. No service shall be provided should a help seeker find this unacceptable.

6. We shall not take advantage of our contact with help seekers to instill personal values, faith or political stance.

Modus Operandi

1. We provide a 24-hour telephone hotline service, interview service by appointment and correspondences service for
clients. All our members are volunteers, having been carefully selected and trained, and are being supervised by
experienced members and relevant professionals.

2. The Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre offers assessment of suicidal risks, immediate intervention, counseling and
referral services. Our aims are the help suicidal people to re-establish their life strength and empower them with the
capability to handle crisis in life.

3. The Life Education Centre promotes suicide prevention via community services, seminars, publications (annual
reports, newsletters, books and reports), research and surveys, promotional education and international conferences.
Through these activities we aim to promote the message of suicide prevention and help people to bravely overcome
their life difficulties as well as learning to care for the people around them as a contribution to the community.

4. The Caring Fund promotes the works of suicide prevention as well as calls forth in the community in loving one’s
life and caring others through community caring services, public talks, promotional activities, training of Caring
volunteers, public training and education at professional certificate level, etc.

5. We endeavour to talk to every client but priority is given to those with high suicidal intent.

6. If the situation of a client is such that substantive relief (social or medical service) is warranted, then we shall provide
the client with the relevant information, or with client’s consent, refer the case to relevant organizations. In case of
emergency and no objection from the client, we shall notify relevant organizations or persons to assist the client.

7. When a client wishes us to assist another person who is suicidal, we shall provide as much information as we can
and recommend that person to contact us. We shall not approach that person if we are not contacted. Exception is
by reason being too young, old or infirmity. In that case, we shall try to contact that person.

8. We offer assistance for the establishment of organizations with similar nature and mission in the South East Asia and

neighbouring regions, or offer training courses to promote their service quality.
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Logo of SBHK

We can see there are two people standing face to face, hand in hand in the picture. We use name of
our organization to form a question mark. The symbolic meaning is to help each other, to encourage
each other, to love each other as our mission statement had been stated.

Hotline Centre “TOUCH”

“Touch” means “Contact”, “Understanding” and “Sensitivity”.

We... 4 OB OE R
“listen” to contact the voice of our callers;

“care” to understand the needs of our callers;

“are sensitive” to empathize with the emotions of our callers. e

We believe people with emotional trouble can be positively influenced by our sincerity, they may acquire our belief that
there are always someone concerned about others --- “Lively Opportunity is Everywhere”!

Life Education Centre “GROW” OB E G
‘Grow’ means growth, implying that Life Education helps people grow. The symbolic
brown color represents soil, a platform for plants to be nurtured and the letter ‘r’
signifies the growing sprout. It is the seeds of Life Education scatter on different soil.
When soil and seeds have made contact, its sprouts grow. £ @ o B RO

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre “ALIVE”
e Green color represents healing and yellow color represents full of life;

e ‘Alive’ summarizes the goal of our intervention; Et E'E Hﬂ i
* The logo could be read as “a - live”, again to help clients to live their lives; 3
¢ Along with the Chinese slogan, we hope clients will be encouraged to leap through
to the next day. This explains our centre provides short-term crisis service and is E l
not designed to replace long-term counselling. Our goal is to work with the client
=] & fa B g\ B ) o

to safely reach tomorrow;
* The leaping action signifies effort is required;

e The yellow “i” represents a standing person despite being in a crisis; it also signifies a burning candle - still burning
and still having the potential to stay alight.

Caring Fund “CARFE”

e “Care” means “Concern”, “Care” and “Acceptance”;

e The ‘heart’ represents a bridge that links up the understanding and care between 2R A
people;

e The “a” symbolizes by a flag which implies trust and love based on which all of us
are called forth to move forward, to present ourselves, and to care for others;

* The purple colour implies warmth and care. It is believed that the message of BEsBEAES
caring will be conveyed through so long as we all concern and care for others;

e “Put our feet in others’ shoes”: We care for the feeling of others while we care for ourselves, so as to motivate and
push others to acknowledge the importance of promoting care for each others.

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2007 Annual Report
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ROBERT WONG (CHAIRMAN)

Introduction

This year our theme is ‘Slow down your pace. Life — warrants you to see once more’. People are always busy handling
things happening around ourselves and leave no space and time to slow down, quiet ourselves and understand our
own needs. The result is putting ourselves in a worrying and perplexing situation. The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong
(SBHK) follows the footsteps of the Good Samaritan in the Bible, serving the disturbed, particularly those having suicidal
ideation, hoping to accompany them during their difficult moments.

Hotline Service

The aim of our hotline service is to provide instant emotional support to those who are emotionally disturbed, feeling
hopeless, or having the tendency to commit suicide. Through care and support from hotline volunteers, these people can
regain the willpower to face their problems, improve problem solving abilities and be able to face their lives with courage
and confidence.

In 2007, our hotline service handled a total of 14,319 cases, which showed an increase of 1,341 compared to the 12,978
cases in 2006. Among them, 10,939 cases were from the emotionally disturbed. The rest were enquiry calls, frivolous
calls, or mute calls. Among the 10,939 cases, 10,680(97.63%) were through our telephone hotline, 21 (0.19%) were
through face to face counseling, 3 (0.03%) were through mails, and 235 (2.15%) were through emails.

Male to female ratio was 44.28% to 55.72%. Most of the callers were aged between 20 and 44, which was 71.31% of
the total number of callers. Among this, the proportion of calls from the 30-34 age group was the largest (20.35%). Most
of the calls were related to mental health problems (16.40%), career problems (15.56%), romantic relationships problems
(11.90%) and family problems (11.67%). Among all the calls, 19.22% had suicidal ideation. Among these, 14.26% had
low suicidal risk, 3.77% had medium suicidal risk and 1.19% had high suicidal risk. Among the medium to high risk calls,
30.07% (163 cases) were transferred to the Crisis Centre of SBHK under the consent of callers for further action.

In February and October, the 44th and 45th Volunteer Training Courses were held respectively. We provided one year
training for our volunteers. A total of 152 volunteers underwent the training course. As of year 2007, our hotline has 260
volunteers, with 76 males (29.2%) and 184 females (70.8%). In order to ensure and continually improve the quality of
our hotline services, training was also provided for current volunteers, which included training courses, case studies and
organization visits etc.

Through media interviews and visiting various organizations in the community, Hotline Centre helped these organizations
on the study and research on suicide prevention work, hence enhancing cooperation among suicide prevention service
groups. In addition, SBHK actively made contact with various organizations to introduce the development of suicide
prevention services in Hong Kong. Furthermore, Hotline Centre also actively participated in various overseas conferences
and assisted overseas organizations in promoting suicide prevention.

Life Education Centre

The Life Education Centre (LEC) was established in May 2002, and had continually received sponsorship from the Hong
Kong Jockey Club. Its aim was to provide Hong Kong citizens with suicide prevention life education services. Last year
LEC held 60 talks, 10 workshops and 4 seminars, serving a total of 9,686 people.

In 2007, the 12th and 13th Life Ambassadors Training Courses were conducted, training a total of 38 Life Ambassador
Volunteers to participate in community visits. Some experienced ambassadors also assisted in the publication of our
corporate newsletter “Life Interflow” and other community education programs. Besides, 14 peer counseling groups were
organized and 173 people, including teachers, the elderly, parents and students, were trained as peer counselors.

The LEC organized two mass programs. The first one was a life educational photography competition which attracted
270 entries from 36 schools. The second program was a community educational activity to promote the awareness of
elderly mental health in the public. 1,150 people visited game booths and watched the video shows.

In 2007, the Hong Kong Jockey Club Suicide Prevention Resources Library served 1,477 visitors. Among which
251 visitors borrowed books and VCD. The 53rd and 54th issues of our corporate newsletter “Life Interflow” were
published during the year. Apart from publishing a “Suicide Crisis Assessment and Intervention Training Manual”, LEC
also published a “Peer Counseling Training Kit” and two new brochures, namely “Trouble-free Family” and “Start from
Listening”.

Working closely with the mass media had enabled us to deliver messages to the public more effectively. Last year, we
had 12 media interviews and acted as co-host for a series of 7 episodes on an I-cable television program concerning
parenting. In May 2007, SBHK executive members and LEC staff attended a seminar in Taiwan on “Children’s life and
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death education”. They were invited to deliver talks and to share life education experience on the topic. In November,
executive member and LEC staff attended another life education seminar in Shanghai.

The Caring Fund

The Caring Fund was established in 1994 to promote a caring community under the slogan of “Care your neighbor,
started by active listening”. It was further developed to organize SBHK’s fundraising and promotional activities in order to
provide support for our three-tiers suicide prevention services. In 2007 was a fruitful year for the Caring Fund, a number
of new projects were implemented.

In the area of fund raising and promotion, we invited pop singer Leo Koo to be our spokesperson and he participated
in our production of advertisements in the forms of video clip, posters and railway station light box. We encouraged
people to use automatic payment method to support our services by setting up a Regular Donor Project. In December
the “Barcode Card” was introduced for easy donation. Cardholders only needed to show their “Barcode Card” at any
OK mini store to donate money to SBHK. We successfully nominated four companies to receive the “Caring Company”
logo. Through cooperation with these commercial entities we promote life education in the business sector. We were also
among the first batch to join the WiseGiving Project launched by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service, which aimed
to improve the transparency and accountability of charity organizations towards the public.

In order to approach people from different sectors, SBHK cooperated with the Acting Inn to produce a drama concert “I'm
there” which was shown 4 times at the Ngau Chi Wan Theatre from 21 to 23 September, 2007. The drama showed the
misfortunate offending one’s life impulsively and that people should treasure their lives which were undeniably bonded to
their family and friends.

In the area of school education, SBHK applied for participation in the “Understand Adolescent Project” (UAP) and was
successfully obtained approval to run the first project of the kind in Hong Kong for special schools. We had started the
UAP in the HHCKLA Buddhist Po Kwong School since September 2007.

In the area of community service, a year-long project of “Caring for the neighbor” Volunteer Training and Community
Service Program was launched in April 2007. Volunteers were trained to provide caring service to three groups of people,
namely the mentally retarded, the minority races and the elderly living alone. We believed by having citizens of Hong Kong
caring more about the people around them, suicide prevention work could be done more effectively. In collaboration
with the World Suicide Prevention Day 2007, Caring Funds organized a Caring Funds Volunteers Recognition Ceremony
on 9th September at the Baptist University Hall in Shek Mun to recognize the work of volunteers in carrying out suicide
prevention work.

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre

The Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre (SCIC) is currently Hong Kong’s only social service unit providing a round the clock
suicide crisis intervention service and suicidal prevention support for frontline volunteers and professionals. Since May
2005, SCIC has become a subvented service unit under the Social Welfare Department of the HKSAR, enabling SCIC to
have regular funding to continue its service to suicidal people of Hong Kong. The SCIC’s main duty is to serve people
with moderate and high suicidal risks by providing crisis intervention services and intensive crisis counseling. The SCIC
also accepts case referrals from and provides consultation services for frontline volunteers and professionals for 24 hours
aday.

In the year 2007, SCIC handled a total of 1,285 cases. Among them, 427 were from male clients and 858 were from
female clients. Over half (51%) of these cases fell into the 30-29 age group, and the majority of the cases (86.5%) fell
into the 20-59 age group. Among the cases, 220 cases (17.1%) had marital problems; 215 (16.7%) were distressed due
to suicidal family members and friends; 213 cases (16.6%) were distressed due to situational problems; 144 (11.2%) had
financial difficulties and 123 cases (9.6%) had problems with romantic relationships. Compared with last year’s figures,
cases related to financial difficulties decreased by 27%, while those having mental health problems increased by 30%,
which was a concern to us. To address the needs of service users, 10 therapeutic groups and 6 support groups were
conducted throughout the year.

SCIC continued to work closely together with the volunteer in our Hotline services, establishing the Crisis Carer Volunteer
Group, in which volunteers would contact and show concern to ex-service users after their cases had been terminated,
so as to understand their coping and encourage them to face life challenges.

Staff from SCIC were invited to be speakers for overseas seminars in Taiwan and Macau, and also participated in the
14th International Association of Suicide Prevention Conference.
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In order to actively assist relatives of suicide survivors and provide counseling and support services to them, we
conducted the Dandelion Project in September after the “Live the Rainbow” Program. Through the collaboration with
police, hospital and other social services, we tried to outreach the service targets and provide them with timely and
suitable support. In suitable situations, the Live the Rainbow group members would play a role as fellow survivors to visit
and befriend the new survivors to provide emotional support and consolation to those with similar problems.

Training and Development

In July 2007, SBHK conducted our third course in “Professional Certificate Programme in Counseling and Suicide
Prevention - with Specialization in Telephone Counseling Skills”. This year we had 26 participants from the public and 6
from our own volunteers. 80% of our participants had post-secondary qualification and their background, besides from
social welfare and medical field, many of them came from the business sectors and other professional sectors.

After our co-operation with Hospital Authority last year, SBHK continued to organise two training programs for its
“Emergency Support Group” namely “Handling High Risk and Special Cases” and “How to assess and help people with
suicide risk“. 229 medical professionals had attended the training.

In 2007, SBHK also co-operated with the renowned Middlesex University, UK to organise the “Work based Counselling

Studies Master Degree” which was the first of its kind in Hong Kong. We had over ten students from the public and our
volunteers enrolled in the course.

Besides the regular courses, SBHK also organised a series of public seminars and workshops in order to share our
experience of emotional counselling and suicide prevention with the public and helpers.

Conclusion

“Slow down your pace. Life — warrants you to see once more’. We should not only contemplate our lives more, we should
also contemplate the lives of people around us. As we arrived in this world alone, we will depart alone, this time life is
meant to share. We should help and share our experience with one another and live a wonderful and meaningful life
together.
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6.1 HOTLINE CENTRE
AGNES CHIU (CENTRE-IN-CHARGE)

Introduction

Our 24-hour hotline service aims to provide immediate support to people who are emotionally distressed, desperate and
suicidal. With the care and support of our hotline volunteers, the callers are encouraged to face and to walk through their
problems so as to regain their hope for the future and confidence in facing the challenges ahead.

Number of Cases

From 1st January to 31st December of 2007, we responded to 14,319 cases, representing an increase of 1,341 cases
from 12,978 cases of 2006. Of these, 10,939 were help-seeking cases that in need of emotional support and counselling
service. The remainder was for general enquiries, silent calls and prank calls. Among these, 10,680 cases (97.63%) of
the help-seeking cases reached us by phone, 21 cases (0.19%) by face-to-face interview, 3 cases (0.03%) by letter, and
235 cases (2.15%) by email. This reflects that most of our clients still prefer to reach our service by telephone. While the
number of help-seeking cases was on the increase, call for general enquiries, silent calls and prank calls were dropped
to the lowest since 2004. In general, the percentage of help-seeking cases handled was higher than that of the previous
year. (Details in Table 6.1.1)

Sex and Age

Of all the help-seeking cases, 55.32% were female and 44.68% were male — a 11.36% difference. Compared to last year,
the difference rose by 1.74%.

Most of the service users came from those aged between 20 and 44(71.31% of total). The age group 30 to 34 (20.35% of
the total) still topped the list. This was followed with the age groups of 40 to 44 (17.48%) and 25 to 29 (13.47%).

According to the 2006 Hong Kong Census Report, 28.4% of the population are aged between 15 and 34, but the
percentage of our help-seeking clients in this age category was 51.12% in 2007, it indicated that the proportion of
people aged between 15 and 34 with the need to seek help was comparatively high. This may due to the fact that people
of this age group used to face with more uncertainties, challenges and pressure in their daily lives such as studying,
career, affection, family and marriage, interpersonal relationship, financial and mental health problems. Hence, when
encountering frustrations, difficulties and distress, they may be more in need for hotline service support and to vent their
problems, seeking solutions and dealing with their depressed emotions. (Details in Table 6.1.2)

Nature of Problems

The major problem areas for our help-seekers in 2007 were: Mental Health (16.40%), Occupation (15.56%), Romantic
Relationship (11.90%) and Family (11.67%) problems. Compared with the figures in 2006, cases in Occupation and
Family had increased by 0.67% and 1.59% respectively, whereas cases in Mental Health and Romantic Relationship had
decreased by 1.47% and 1.01%. However, Mental Health was still the top problem area. In fact, Suicide problems and
Mental Health problems are always closely correlated. It is suggested that if we are to alleviate the Suicide problem, the
importance in promoting Mental Health education should not be overlooked.

As for financial problems, it continued to drop by 0.56%, but Occupation related cases were on the increase. This may
suggested that attentions to the pressure from occupations — such as unsatisfactory remuneration and unemployment
still very much in need.

Compare with the pervious years, the percentage of cases in Romantic Relationship problem (such as disappointed in
love, look for an appropriate partner and the triangular relationship) were in the decrease, but the number of cases had
increased by 107. It was also the first time that cases raised by male were more than that by female. Such change seems
require further attention.

Different genders are affected by different problems. As per pervious years, Occupation still the top concern for our male
help seekers. Romantic Relation had replaced Mental Health as the second major concern. However, Mental Health still
the main problems concerning our female clients, this was followed by Occupation problems. It is important to note that,
in 2007 among those clients who sought help for occupation problem, the number of female was rarely overtook that of
male. The reason is yet to be explored. (Details in Table 6.1.3)
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The problems experienced by different age groups were changed in relation to their different developmental stages. The
major problem for the 10 - 14 age group was Studying and Family, this was followed by Sex and Romantic Relationship
for 15 to 24, Family and Occupation for 25 to 29, Mental Health and Occupation for 30 to 44 and, Mental Health and
Family for aged over 45. (Details in Table 6.1.4)

Suicide Crisis

14.26% of the total number of cases handled in 2007 were assessed as having a low suicide risk - those cases that have
already developed suicide ideation in a distressed situation but concrete suicide plans have not been formulated. 3.77%
of the cases were assessed to have medium risk, - those cases that have not only developed suicide thoughts but have
also developed concrete plans for ending their lives, although the danger of loss of life was not imminent. 1.19% of cases
were at high suicide risk - already in imminent danger of suicide or even in the process of committing suicide during
their contacts with us. In total, 19.22% of the cases were suicidal. Among the high and medium risk cases, 30.07% (163
cases) were referred to our Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre for crisis intervention and management service as well as
for further intensive counselling service. (Details in Table 6.1.5)

Volunteer Training

The 44th and 45th of our hotline volunteer training courses commenced in February and October, 2007 respectively.
The courses are of one-year duration catered to new volunteers. Responses to the courses were encouraging, after
preliminary screening, 152 applicants were recruited as volunteer trainees for the first stage of training. (Details in
Table 6.1.6)

In order to maintain both the quantity and quality of our volunteer pool, in-service training for our existing volunteers was
very important. Thus many programmes such as case sharing, agency visits and training workshops were organized so
the hotline volunteers could be able to improve their counselling skills, better insight to the problems and challenges that
our help-seekers are face, as well as to gain greater knowledge of the community resources suitable to them. (Details in
Table 6.1.7)

Volunteer Information

As at the end of 2007, the number of hotline volunteers of our organization stood at 260 — 76 (29.2%) male and 184 (70.8%)
female. While all the volunteers were over 20 years of age, the majority (35.8%) were in the age range of 45 to 54. 52.3%
of the total possessed a tertiary or university qualification. 24.6% came from the white collar and 12.7% came from the
social service sector. 11.5% came from education sector. (Details in Table 6.1.8)

Mass Media and Visitors

Throughout 2007, our organization continued to receive visits from the mass media, the academic sectors and the social
organizations. We responded to their enquiries on suicide problems, offer statistics and analyses to assist all interested
parties to further explore the matter. We encourage research and collective effort in suicide prevention work. Besides,
we connect actively with difference organizations to introduce the development of suicide prevention service in Hong
Kong. We also actively participated in conference launched overseas and assisted the organization to promote suicide
prevention program and exchanged our experience in suicide prevention work (Details in Table 6.1.9 - 6.1.13). In March
and July 2007, we visited a number of relevant organizations in Taiwan for the purpose of sharing work experience in
suicide prevention and intervention with each other.
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(Table 6.1.1) Overall Statistics of Services in 2007
(F®6.1.1) “EZTLE2FRHAR

i1 Pl '8 T oy
Contact Method Female Unknown Sub-total
&% Phone Call 4733 5930 17 10680
HEz% Interview 14 7 0 21
E1(E Letter 1 1 1 3 10939
BES E-mail 61 113 61 235
%58 Enquiry Call 358 272 0 630
€45 Frivolous 74 52 0 126 3380
& Mute Call 0 0 2624 2624
(Table 6.1.2) Sex and Age Distribution of Clients in 2007
(%6.1.2) “ETLFRENEMRIRFR D HR
2007 F{EZ Cases 2006 fE{EE Cases
Fl: Age i
EM ZF TEEU 8 Total % #88 Total %
0-9 4 1 0 5 0.05 4 0.04
10- 14 88 142 7 237 217 123 1.31
15-19 352 249 7 608 5.56 484 5.15
20-24 689 591 4 1284 11.74 1240 13.21
25-29 483 990 1 1474 13.47 1233 13.13
30-34 983 1242 1 2226 20.35 2262 24.09
35-39 348 556 1 905 8.27 960 10.22
40 - 44 770 1141 1 1912 17.48 1515 16.13
45 - 49 327 411 0 738 6.75 411 4.38
50 - 54 298 288 0 586 5.36 463 4.93
55 - 59 79 64 0 143 1.31 79 0.84
60 - 64 63 32 0 95 0.87 61 0.65
65+ 21 14 0 35 0.32 30 0.32
TEFHU 304 330 57 691 6.30 525 5.60

#E% Total 4809 10939 100.00 9390 100.00
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(Table 6.1.3) Types and Sex Distribution Cases in 2007
(%6.1.3) “ETLEERBERIR IR A HE

2007 F{E2E Cases 2006 FfE3E Cases
Types {ES4ERI .

» zF Amu B¥ _— %
Romantic Relationship 1% 865 850 2 1717 11.90 1610 12.91
Marital Problem #&4R 442 652 0 1094 7.58 1172 9.4
Family Disputes Xz 444 1228 12 1684 11.67 1257 10.08
Sexual Problem 1% 512 202 0 714 4,95 568 4.55
Social Relationship 3z & 278 621 11 910 6.31 669 5.36
Health fi2fE 384 607 2 993 6.88 717 5.75
Mental Problem #&T87E 853 1499 14 2366 16.40 2229 17.87
Finance #&i% 495 409 3 907 6.29 854 6.85
Occupation B2 1008 1227 10 2245 15.56 1857 14.89
Study 2% 131 186 7 324 2.25 256 2.05
Accidents Z 4} 17 40 2 59 0.41 50 0.40
Relatives Suicide ¥4 B % 27 55 0 82 0.57 0 0.00
Others Hfth 671 632 29 1332 9.23 1231 9.89

12 Total 14427 100.00 12470 100.00

(Figure 6.1.3) Types and Sex Distribution Cases in 2007
(E6.1.3) ZSFLFERERIRILRI2 HE
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(Table 6.1.4) Types, Age and Sex Distribution Cases in 2007
(F6.1.4) “EZTLFERER - FRRMAIHR

Age Fi#iz 0-9 10 - 14 15-19 20-24 25-29
Problems Areas {EIZE4E51 8M %ZLF BM %TF BM %F BM LXF BM «F
Romantic Relationship &1& 0 0 4 6 59 40 142 | 134 | 104 | 155
Marital Problem &1 0 1 0 0 4 7 15 25 25 77
Family Disputes ZXE 1 0 8 81 67 57 59 109 60 200
Sexual Problem 1% 0 0 5 8 71 32 217 17 45 21
Social Relationship 3 %& 1 0 33 21 16 55 38 74 31 143
Health 2R 0 1 3 5 20 17 30 52 20 57
Mental Problem #&ieif 58 0 0 12 11 26 28 64 88 64 108
Finance #&i% 0 0 0 16 2 50 31 55 68
Occupation % 0 0 0 17 8 102 173 157 | 432
Study B% 0 0 28 27 50 36 29 26 9 18
Relatives Suicide ¥ & B % 0 0 2 2 0 3 1 2 4 3
Accidents E4} 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 5 2 5
Others Efth 2 0 13 16 926 33 100 54 57 55

Age F#3 30 - 34 35-39 40 - 44 45 - 49 50 - 54
Problems Areas {EZE4E5 8M L“F BM %TF BM %TF BM %LF BM LF
Romantic Relationship &5 218 | 212 53 119 | 164 76 33 52 28 13
Marital Problem #&1[ 137 | 124 53 68 103 | 188 39 58 24 51
Family Disputes ZXE 62 131 26 96 51 281 48 102 28 81
Sexual Problem % 93 69 13 7 25 30 14 1 2 4
Social Relationship % 28 104 13 92 70 70 19 17 8 16
Health f25R 43 87 17 38 56 215 93 54 21 44
Mental Problem #&ieiR 28 180 | 416 84 136 | 148 | 389 82 125 | 117 99
Finance #&% 100 72 56 35 83 105 35 25 56 41
Occupation B2 265 | 248 | 132 58 160 | 131 69 64 48 29
Study 2% 6 14 3 14 0 26 1 19 1 1
Relatives Suicide & B#% 2 6 1 5 3 7 1 8 1 0
Accidents 4} 9 14 1 3 3 10 0 2 3 3
Others EHfis 128 | 143 29 55 94 125 30 31 33 34
#88) Total

Unknown

Age 8 55-59 60 - 64 65+ g Total @8
Problems Areas B85 BEM TF BM ¥F BM ¥F BM ©TF BM &TF @&
Romantic Relationship &% 20 3 0 3 0 0 40 36 | 865 | 850 | 1715
Marital Problem #&1[ 11 15 0 7 1 1 30 29 | 442 | 652 | 1094
Family Disputes 2 i 9 20 4 13 2 6 19 51 | 444 | 1228 | 1672
Sexual Problem % 0 5 0 1 0 1 27 6 512 | 202 | 714
Social Relationship %k 6 0 3 1 1 1 11 26 | 278 | 621 | 899
Health fi2EE 14 5 42 7 9 4 16 21 | 384 | 607 | 991
Mental Problem #&ieifsi 28 18 14 6 7 0 4 52 75 | 853 | 1499 | 2352
Finance #&% 15 4 7 5 4 1 18 19 | 495 | 409 | 904
Occupation B % 10 5 4 3 0 0 44 48 | 1008 | 1227 | 2235
Study 2% 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 5 131 | 186 | 317
Relatives Suicide & B 7% 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 3 17 40 57
Accidents =4} 0 0 1 1 2 0 5 11 27 55 82
Others Efth 4 7 4 1 5 2 76 76 | 671 | 632 | 130
#BE Total 107 79 73 49 24 20 342 406 6127 8208 *14335
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(Table 6.1.5) Suicidal Assessment in 2007
(%6.1.5) “ETLERMENERCHITER

Suicidal Accessment

ENEF B e

Imminently Suicidal & 59 0.54 71 0.65 0 0.00 130 1.19 111 1.18
Suicidal with Plan A 174 1.59 234 214 4 0.04 412 3.77 456 4.86
Suicidal Idea 1§ 667 6.1 873 7.98 20 0.18 1560 | 14.26 | 1622 | 17.27
No Suicidal Idea & 3628 | 33.17 | 4666 | 42.65 41 0.37 8335 | 76.25 | 6602 | 70.31
N/A T 3#EF 281 2.57 207 1.89 14 0.13 502 4.58 599 6.38

(Table 6.1.6) Hotline Volunteers Pre-service Training

100.00 9390

100.00

(% 6.1.6) BAIR S THATEIAR
Training Course Number of Participants(Stage )
3iE S MAB(E—FEEEIHR)
Starting from February — B#E (/&HA—F) 4488 100 A
Starting from October + 518 (J&HI—F ) 4583 52 A

(Table 6.1.7) Hotline Volunteers In-service Training

(& 6.1.7) BMG R TIEREIAR
Month B{# Theme 5 Type #&48 No. of Sessions Ei%{
Grow with you Sharing 1
EIRA R /\E nE
January  |Therapy using Satir Model Prevention of suicide crisis Talk 3
18 TOMERAR TR AR B B
Visiting “Mother’s choice” Visit 1
ZERNHE Rah
Start with Satir Model Talk 2
—tI4t T HERAE L BA B
February |Meditation course Training 10
2R 1ELCEAEIE Ell#R
Workshop for Training course group leaders Training >
F=ElRITHER T EllifR
Workshop for Training course group leaders Training 1
March  |F=JEaIFRIIFER T 1€ IR
3H Case sharing Sharing 1
BESZE nE
April Training workshop for supervisors Training 2
4K BE8SIRIIES &l R
Theory of Satir Model Talk 1
May DR RIE R IRER EIES
5H Aromatherapy Group Sharing 1
FEFR/E nE
Theory of Satir Model Talk 3
DR AR B
Aromatherapy Group Sharing 1
June FERE/E nE
6H Training for HKCEE supporting team Training 1
B E AR/ \BRI R FllR
Case sharing Sharing 1
BEIZE nE
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(Table 6.1.7) Hotline Volunteers In-service Training

(% 6.1.7) BiGR T ERAIE
Month B{# Theme 5§ Type 1848 No. of Sessions Bi%
September |Case sharing Sharing 1
9H [FES X nNE
October  |Burst forth the energy of life Training 1
108 #HBEGNE/NE all
November |Burst forth the energy of life Training 1
118 HBERNE/NE HlEES
(Table 6.1.8) Hotline Volunteers In-service Training
(%6.1.8) BMFEBMEEN
(A) No. of Member BEHF
Male 5 Female T
Total &3 76 184
(B) Age Distribution FF 53} i
Male 5 Female %
20-24 0 7
25-34 14 47
35-44 25 51
45-54 31 62
55+ 6 17
Total &3t 76 184
(C) Year of Service [RFSEE
Male 58 Female T
— LT Below 1 Year 16 37
2-3 £ /years 8 35
4-55F /years 16 45
6-7 & /years 11 19
8-9 &F /years 6 16
10 &8} F /10 years or above 19 32
Total &3t 76 184
(D) Education Level S5 E2[E
Male 8 Female I
University / College
3 o 4 7
APHAE 9 8
Post-Secondary
» 27
B8 6
Secondary School
chE 19 51
Others
it 2 19
Total &1t 76 184
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N - - L B A
L
(E) Service Hours [RF5EFE]
No. of hours /5] Male 55 Female T
50/)\BFLLF / Below 50 hrs 19 53
51-100/)\B% / hours 28 89
101-200/)\&F / hours 28 39
201-300/)\B¥ / hours 1 3
300/)\65LL Lk / hours above 0 0
Total &1t 76 184
(F) Occupation B &
Male 5 Female T
Blue collars
o 4
RS 0
Disciplinaries 9 5
FOIEEBRY
Education
7 23
HER
Educational & Psychology 1 1
BEHOEER
Housewife
= =3 24
RELR 0
Information Technology 10 2
BEEE
Media
1 2
BER
Medical
B R ° 16
Merchant
A 8 4
Retired
N 2
B 6
Self-employed 1 3
BiE
Social Service Field 7 26
Tt Tt EARIER
Student
Bt 0 8
Une[nployed > 5
FE
White collars
1 4
EETE 8 6
Academic
iR 0 0
Others
6 16
Hity
Total &3 76 184
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(Table 6.1.9) Visiting Organization
(£6.1.9) S EHIEIRES

Visiting People/Organization

REAE / HE

Purpose

B

No. of Visitors

AB

January | Caritas (Telephone Interview) Qualiications .Of ioining the SBHK
18 BBE (BEI5ME) voI_unteer service i 1
EHRHEAEGRTRBNER
Studen?s el SOC.I &l Work el Introduction of SBHK service
The Chinese University of Hong Kong Dk AR 17
FEEPNASRUHETFRRBL e
LDl Ch.al LT OuiES Introduction of SBHK service
February | (Telephone Interview) Sk AR TE 1
2R |SHEE (TEBMH) A
Department of Nursing of
The Hong Kong Polytechnic University Introduction of Hotline service 1
(Telephone Interview) SR AAR RS K BN E
BT REEER (TEEHR)
March (|::'er:a %ﬁg:glif::\llli)év\\ll\)/elfare Society Request of Talk service 1
3 i o T I BAEEA
B sszmene (w@mmM) PREBERS
Student of Mathem.ahcs. Departrpent of Information of SBHK annual
The Hong Kong University of Science & -
. Statlstlc report 1
Technology (Telephone Interview) HHAS FREER
BRABHBRBYE (TFEFM) = i
. Form 6 student of Carmel Pak U Secondary | SBHK supporting service of
April . . -
4B School (Telephone In_terwew) suicide crisis 1
mEAmPE (EERMA) BN AR IERS
F.6 students of Hong Kong Taoist
Association the Yuen Yuen Institute No.3 SBHK services 5
Secondary School BHRAGHRTE
EEERMEERRERE=PERAREL
Student of Caritas Adult & Higher Introduction of SBHK service and
Education Centre centre visiting 24
lg/l%y EEPBEEERRALEROEE RHAERERSE
Methodist College (Telephone Interview) Introduction of Hotline service 1
EEAEHRE (BFEHM) SRR AR TS
August Eliztelieite Studenti @i Sogal V\(ork Introduction of SBHK service
8H Department of Beijing University Dk RS 12
IRABM TRIFFTE pERRAnE
Students of Somgl Wor.k De.partment of Operation of Hotline Service
Hong Kong Baptist University DUMISIRTE 20
November 5§§k§ﬁ‘il% A2 RBX 72NN
11H Student of Social Science Department of . . .
. . . Operation of Hotline Service
Hong Kong Baptlst University D MISARTE 29
/1 = j(FJ'I i % A ABY 7NV

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2007 Annual Report



[

(Table 6.1.10) Community Talks

(56.1.10) HIMBE

Targets Month

Organization

-

T Y

Target and No. of Participants

3 Y A e HRRSMAK
Lok Sin Tong
January | Wong Chung Ming Positive Life 400
18 Secondary School | FRfEALE
WEDFhEaPE
Lok Sin Tong e .
February |Yu Kan Hing Positive Life — Treasure every
moment 43
28 Secondary School TR - BiEET
HEBFRERE " Ze= T
Lok Sin T(.)ng Positive Life — Treasure every
Yu Kan Hing
Secondary School moment 200
=3 , Ioifdtntn
FhEs/ March 3 oS ER BEALE  EZEET.
A% 3H Lok Sin Tong . .
. Emotion expression and
Wong Chung Ming )
Secondary School handiing 200
" 3 I8
SEOT (PR | o AT
May Queen’s College Understanding emotion 100
58 SCER S EE
Ning Po College Happy Tutor workshop /
BERNE [REEERM T 1ELS
October A v of God
108 ssembly of Go
Morrsion College E&ag,‘%;ﬁui);ﬁv;}g rkshop /
HEgEREER -
Februa Tung Wah Group Counselling Skill of Hotline
g |RESEREHAAR | service /
X EBRERTS HAREIE R TAFI#R
Introducing SBHK services
. Lai Sing Baptist and Information about suicide
April .
4B Qhﬁ;ﬁl__ ) crisis a‘vlareness 17
REEBRNIEEE MBARENRERENERE
HOHIR R R BAVER
Hong Kong Visiting organization, Case
May Federation of sharing, Volunteers exchange 18
58 Women’s Centres HIERE ~ AESERET
i TRl oy
Fire Station - Introducing SBHK services
Ngau Chi Wan RIS BRI !
August StEHEG A S
88 ini i
Caritas Macau Training workshop for Hotline
PR E vqunteer:s /
HARE TR 1ELS
The Neighbourhood
October ég\:jlr(]:;-lActlon Suicide Prevention Talk /
KLE:
108 Hemug FEbL B AR R R
FISRHBER BRA D

EEMBAERHIEBRE 2007 FH



(Table 6.1.11) Mass Media

(¥F6.1.11) EiF
Month Programme (Theme) Organization
A& EE&E (XH) 118
Interviewing about the points of attention when lovers part company
January & the statistic of r_lelp seekers for breaking up on gala days Apple Daily
18 (oo e R — R
TRIEED FENIRERKE B RENER D FMKEHHIEF
TEEELM)
Do festivals lead to separation easily & the point of attention after .
Fegr}%ary lovers break up (Telephone Interview) A%pj%;e é) gély
HHEEZ5IBAFRAFEALIEEIE (BFEHM) ’
Information about the affair that SBHK reported to the police . .
. Oriental Daily News
(Telephone Interview) =750
EHRAERE—F (BaEAH)
How people face their relatives and friends who attempt suicide A .
. . pple Daily
March 29ain (Telephone Interview) 545 H 55
35 PR EHREEBRRNRA (EFEHM) ’
Information about suicide cases in 2006 (Telephone Interview) Metro Hong Kong
2006 FEMHFEH (EFEHM) =k
Information about suicide cases which are related to the financial . .
. Ming Pao Daily
crisis in 97/98 BHER
T#E97/98 FEISRIE RAERAN B REEHF (ZHEH)
The ratio and the causes of youngsters suicide (Telephone Interview) | The Central News Agency
EHFLFERERBRER (EFEHM) AEiit
Number of seek|r7g for SBHK help and suicide cases in Hong Kong The Central News Agency
(Telephone Interview) LEchogt
April EHAG KRBT RABERET (E5EHH) ==
45)5] Information about the changes of seeking for economic help Ming Pao Dail
between 2006 and the previous 10 years (Telephoneklnterview) 9 FRER Y
ER T RAHBTE 2006 F K 10 FHiFSHEKENEZRYEL (E5EHM)
Requisition of visiting SBHK and information about SBHK services .
. Nanfang Daily
(Telephone Interview) BN SR
BRIFFAER T BARRT (BIFEHH) =
Information about school children attempting suicide and the
May ) . SCMP
58 mtihods of\reduc[ng pressure (Telephone Interview) R
BERRRREYE (E5EHM)
June Opinion about euthanasia ATV
68 AEHLTEIRNEE TN ERR
How parents get along with children and the management of
! ATV
emotion (1) & (II) THNETE
REPERT ZAARRIBHEE () & () =
Information abou_t elderly suicide and seeking for SBHK help Metro Hong Kong
(Telephone Interview) #5750 R
July ZABRBFTREAEKGENR (BFEHM)
7H How parents can get along with children like friends Interactive TV
N REF L BRERRIERT A EEER
Discussion of elderly suicide Interactive TV
REBRREEH EEER
How the candidates of HKCEE face the pressure and fear ATV
ERgZLEREMNERNHEER NERR
Cases about HKCEE (Telephone Interview) Headline Daily
BRAgEREZHEE (B5EHR) GEIEY=E
August  |Effects cause by the depression in stock market. & The methods of
8H dealing with economic problem (Telephone Interview) Ming Pao Daily
B KRB KENBIERIRE - B BB BERERRIES A CEE
(EFEEAM)
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Month Programme (Theme) Organization
B3 EBE&E (XH) PR
Volunteers share the changes after joining SBHK & the requirements Hong Kong Commercial
September . .
98 ofEJ_emg a volunteer _ _ ) Brpadcastlng
NEXTZHEHRBFEVEABERBEETHEK FEAEHESAH
Suicide cases in Hong Kong & the volunteers share experience TVB
HFEEMER  ETRBEHRNE WARER
About Hotline and family violence Interactive TV
BREAIRER R EEER
Feedback for complain & Information about the ways to seek for
help (Telephone Interview) Oriental Daily
M—BERREE - RENERENKBATEERE BB RITE RABH
& (BEEEHR)
October — .
Encouragement to people who are suicide-orientated (Telephone .
10AH . Apple Daily
Interview) R O5R
HHE BRER AL AOBIRIRES (BEEEAR)
Skills on dealing with suicide cases and the methods of estimating . .
. . Oriental Daily
the crisis (Telephone Interview) =75 QiR
IR B RMEZER R REHME R EZER A (B5EAR)
How to handle the emotion of people who are discontinued -
. . . Hong Kong Economic Times
schooling, unemployed, and crossed in love (Telephone Interview) =L
REWMFIRIEAS ~ ¥  LREERE (BEHRH) i
The generality of mass suicide in Hong Kong (Telephone Interview) Kyodo News
EHAEERERNT RS (E5EHM) BAAHRL
Skills of lobbying (Telephone Interview) Next Magazine
EEEERA TR (BEERR) SR
November |History of SBHK, content of training course, and the volunteers
. SCMP
18 sharing AR
ABELTH  IHRNERELEARBLTHRNS -
The relationship between the mass fervor of financial speculatiod ) )
. . Oriental Daily News
suicide (Telephone Interview) =75 035
TR EEE A R R BT AYAERAME (BEEEAR)
December The ngmber of help seeking during the Christmas period (Telephone Headline Daily
128 | perio) e s SR
TR KB B F (FFEM)

(Table 6.1.12) Overseas Conference and Visits
(F6.1.12) B EE

Theme of Conference / Visit

Organization

EREMH

Education of Children’s life and death

REERBEHBMAE

May
5H

it/ IREAHIE
WuFeng Institute of Technology in Taiwan
BEEERRERMSR

(Table 6.1.13) Mass Programme
(%€6.1.13) KB EE

Name of Programme

EEN &

July to December
7HE12H

“Unlimited Caring” ~ Teenage Volunteers Training Project

" BRIREAR | AREEE T Al RET B
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6.2 LIFE EDUCATION CENTRE
LEUNG YIN CHUN, EMMA (PROJECT MANAGER)

Introduction:

Life Education Centre (LEC) started its three-year pilot project in May, 2002 and accomplished fruitfully in 2005. From
April 2005, with the continuous sponsorship of the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charity Trust Fund, LEC carried on the
suicide prevention services for another three years.

Sharing

Life education takes time to sprout and grow. It's difficult to see the immediate effect. In order to transmit positive life
message to the public, we need the assistance from the public to spread out the ‘seed’ and ‘irrigate’ it together.

We hope that the public can have better understanding of our services through this annual report and be involved in life
education.

Our services

All walks of life face challenges or stress. Educating people with life management skills and suicide intervention skills are
some of the best ways to meet the needs of the society. For this purpose, Life Education Centre is set up to provide out-
reaching life education programs for various organizations and schools since its foundation.

Talks and Workshops

In 2007, we provided 60 talks, 10 workshops and 4 seminars with a total number of audience reaching 9,686. Details
refer to attached tables.

Volunteer Training and Services
There are two volunteer training groups in LEC: Peer Counseling Group and Life Ambassadors Training.

Life Ambassadors Training

We conducted the 12th and 13th Life Ambassadors Training Courses in 2007 and trained up a total of 38 volunteers
to join our Life Ambassadors volunteer force. In 2007, we cooperated with and accepted referrals from the Suicide
Crisis Intervention Centre, the SAGE Mrs Wong Wha San Hostel for the Elderly, the Housing for Senior Citizens and
Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council (Shamshuipo District Elderly Community Centre) to provide services for their
clients who were being isolated and having emotional problem. Life ambassadors visited 100 clients to provide care and
support.

Some experienced ambassadors also assisted in the publication of our corporate newsletters “Life Interflow” and other
community education programs.

Peer Counseling Groups

In 2007, we organized 14 peer counseling groups and trained up 173 peer counselors. Peer counseling group is
developed to enrich peer counselors with knowledge in suicide prevention awareness and to consolidate their
communication skills and other related caring skills to assist their suicidal peers.

Peer counselors consist of teachers, elderly people, parents, students and other ordinary people. They need to practice
the learned skills in their daily life. Whenever they apply the skills in the living environment, they need record the incident
and report it to the Group Instructor for further comment or emotional advices.

Community Education Programs

Life Education Centre organized 2 mass programs namely, “The Smart Living on Stage and the Green Shot Photography
Competition” and “United We Live in Care and Health” with a total participants of over 1,150 people in 2007.

The former function, “The Smart Living on Stage and the Green Shot Photography Competition” was a prize giving
ceremony for a life educational photography competition held from October to December 2007. There were 270
photographs received by 36 schools. A photo exhibition was set to display the winning photographs. A ‘Wishing Tree’
was also set up and visitors were invited to write down their blessing and wishes on the yellow ribbons provided which
were then tied on the Wishing Tree. 600 people were entertained in the function.

The latter function “United we live in care and health” was a community educational activities held on 24 April 2007 at
Wong Tai Sin Lung Cheong Plaza. Game booths and video shows were set up to promote mental health.
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Hong Kong Jockey Club Suicide Prevention Resources Library

In order to make our library more resourceful and user-friendly to the general public, LEC made a great effort in last
year to expand the varieties of collections and the professional coverage. We collected various indigenous, local or
international publications related to suicide prevention and life educations which included brochures, leaflets, books,
reports, video tapes, VCDs and play kits.

In 2007, there were 1,477 library visitors. Among them 251 people borrowed materials from the library.

Publications
LEC published 2 ‘Life Interflow’ corporate newsletters, 1 training kit, 2 brochures and 1 leaflet in 2007.

We continuously published our corporate newsletter “Life Interflow” covering topics on “Sad to Apart” and “Postnatal
Depression” respectively.

We published 1 “Suicide Crisis Assessment and Intervention Training Manual” with CD to share skills and techniques in
crisis intervention. In 2007, we also published a “Peer Counseling Training Kit” which contains different recommended
activities for conducting peer counselors training.

While LEC have published various brochures to promote suicide prevention and life education in the past, we responded
to some feed back from the society and prepared two new brochures, namely, the ‘Trouble-free Family’ and the ‘ Start
from Listening’ to supplement our family life sharing materials.

Contributions of Articles and Agency Visit

In 2007, LEC had contributed 6 articles to various publications of other agencies such as the month journal of Hong
Kong Education City, Teachers Association and the Apple Daily. There were 14 schools and agencies visited our centre
wishing to understand more our life educational service.

Cooperation with Mass Media

Delivering the message of positive living through mass media would enable us to reach the most number of people
in Hong Kong and subsequently would benefit the society as a whole. Hence, we worked closely together with mass
media and was interviewed by electronic media on occasions. Among them, we were invited as co-host for a series of 7
episodes on an I-cable TV program concerning parenting.

Oversea Sharing on Experience

On 18-21 May 2007, SBHK Executive member and LEC staff were invited to attend a seminar in Taiwan on ‘life and death
educations. We shared our experience in delivering talks on the topic. Similarly, on 23-24 November 2007, we attended
another life education seminar in Shanghai which focused on adolescent suicide in China.

Conclusion

“Life is precious and adorable”. LEC has demonstrated its contribution in this aspect since it establishment in 2002.
We carried out a number of creative activities to promote this message to the public. It is hope that everyone could be
stronger and tougher when facing various challenges in their lives. Consequently, they could take good care of their
lives and would not consider suicide as a mean to resolve their problems. In the future, we will continuously to fulfill our
mission in suicide prevention by introducing more varieties of activity and program.

In the forthcoming years, we plan to provide a more in-depth service with schools inviting us for conducting talks and
seminars by forming ‘Follow-up Groups’ on selected topics to consolidate the effectiveness.
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2007 S REHBERBEHRF
Service Output of Life Education Centre 2007 (Talks)
e HERAR R g
Primary School Secondary & Parents Agenc
v Tertiary School gency
A
No. of Participants 2970 5890 s 45
S
No. of Seminar L& Ee i L
2007 BEEAH—E
No. of Participants (Talks)
IR ESH
Primary School Parents
2970 / 371
BitE
Agency
45

2007 T{ELABRFERF

Service Output of Life Education Centre 2007 (Workshops)
Total SH1IZE : 1015 Total SHAE : 201 A

* 8 Topic AE No. of Visitor #H& Target
1R EET ~ BRI () i eSS
Handling emotion parent
BREET ~1BREIIEHE) 26 ES
Handling emotion parent
& BT IR .5 M
Mental health workshop teacher
FERRIBERE ~ METRMEE 15 h—84
Handling emotion F.1 student
a0 9 e
Be good to yourself parent
REEFEEREY SOEERTE  FEREE 15 FRARES
Suicide prevention F.6 student
ERHE a4 4
Life education teacher
R B 17 T
Suicide prevention social worker
MEFERE R EZREERESALT =T
How to prevent suicide and support people seeking 15
volunteer
for help
EHTIRK R E R B RRAER R ERR 10 tEAL
Aware the cause of suicide public
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2007 £ IR EW SRR HHF

Service Output of Life Education Centre 2007 (Peer Counselling Training)

ESL AU EEE UN o

Peer Counseling Training

AR

B4
Vo 1 2 | 3| 4 |5 | 6| 7 8 | 9 |10 11 12800
% 173
No. of Participants| 5 | © | 1@ | 20| 10| 0 | o | 0 |8 | 13|64 |0

sjuedioiped JO "ON i

2007 FRESHENRAR
Peer Counselling Training 2007

70 —

50 —

40 —

30 —

20 —

10 —

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
H13 Month

10 11 12
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2007 S EBRFEHF

Service Output of Life Education Centre 2007 (Seminars)

2007 f£1 BZE 12 B - T{E1h January to December 2007 - Workshops
AE No. of Visitor

X BH £ ]

No  Date Topic BER ERIR AEAL
Education Welfare Community
TR|ERF, ~
BEREATKE ? | HiEdE
1. | 13/1/2007 | “Trouble-free Family Series” 14 9 / 23
~ My child does not want to
live Seminar
TREEETF, ~
REFRNEGHENIE
2. | 27/1/2007 | “Trouble-free Family Series” / 26 / 26
~ Life Education of Family
Seminar
TRE\EBF, ~
ET RIS - BB T
HIEMETE
3. 9/2/2007 “Trouble-free Family Series” / a7 33 80
~ Parental Partnership for
children Seminar
TRE\EETF, ~
EERREMH—KMEE
4 17/3/2007 Trou'ble-fr.ee Family Series / 80 / 80
~ Financial Management
for the New Generation
Seminar
Total #88) : §3£209 A
2007 I8 An K FELEE
Life Ambassadors Training Courses 2007
B B8 ESE 2mAH
Period Training hours Target No. of Paticipant
B+ THY TESlEE A AfE AT HEBAL
The Twelfth Life Ambassadors Training | 25/5/07 - 13/7/07 16 Public 16
Course
1+ TS ALE I B
The Thirteenth Life Ambassadors 11/12/07 - 1/1//08 16 Public 22

Training Course

Total #2A B
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Life Ambassadors Services 2007

SIEHE REAERHE

Cooperating Organization No. of Case
BB RIERD 23
Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre
EEETEMRXAZATES 8
SAGE Mrs Wong Wha San Hostel For The Elderly
EEEREIE (BMHES) 13
Housing for Senior Citizens, Housing Department (Shui Tin House, Pak Tin Estate)
BEEREEXE (AIXHBELEE) o7
Housing for Senior Citizens, Housing Department (Sheung Lok House, Ho Man Tin Estate)
MEEEER K RETERTEHO 29

The Neighborhood Advice-Action Council (Sham Shui Po District Community Centre)

Total #8224
2007 EERE AR
The Resource Library 2007
&R AR No. of borrowings
T[4E A - = 4
No.of users |1 IR el
Books Materials Activities Kits  Exhibition Board
2007-01 104 17 0 0 0
2007-02 46 19 0 0 1
2007-03 102 26 0 0 4
2007-04 201 15 0 0 0
2007-05 158 12 0 0 0
2007-06 120 20 3 0 0
2007-07 143 28 2 0 0
2007-08 129 14 0 0 0
2007-09 119 21 2 0 0
2007-10 140 38 0 0 0
2007-11 117 24 0 0 0
2007-12 98 5 0 0 0
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2007 X EFIE
Published Articles 2007
Af# 1 22 &
Month Name of Mass Media Topic
1 3/07 EEHEW BB S - BRBERER
Hong Kong Education City Alert the signal of suicide
o | wor EENEREATHE-BRRRE BB IXIL
Hong Kong Professional Teachers’ Union Treasure your life
3 6/07 EEHEEEATHERT-BRERE BIFE  ZE/NENEENE
Hong Kong Professional Teachers’ Union The True Story of the 3 Little Pigs
4 | o7 RO - it BRI BH0RIE
Apple Daily Choice of Love
5 7/07 SR AR -1t ERIER EEE
Apple Daily This is Love
6 7/07 AR HIR -t FRER BISKHF
Apple Daily Show your Love

2007 1B S IREAA LGS

Visits 2007
A Hisan & AE
Month Name of Mass Media Target No. of Participants
107 BT BRI E TIF - PLERBRD B .5
Stewards School Social Work — Student Service Centre adolescent
ey A et
0 The Chinese University of Hong Kon SRLE: O [
Y 9 9 Social Work
HEnt RS
8/07 Youth Outreach adolescent 20
3/07 B IRRItEEEA D BOE 13
Caritas Shun Tin Community Education Centre adolescent
3/07 WHAR T BFES B2y 30
City University of Hong Kong Student
3/07 it BiETIE BA ;
Social Welfare Dapartment Staff
HEEERKAHEHD - FERE =
5/07 Caritas Institute for Further & Adult Education Youth = 30
o adolescent
Pre-employment Training Programme
By - 7= 3 =)
EEAS BT ERARTHBR =
6/07 . . Student of 25
The University of Hong Kong Master
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HBaen AR
Name of Mass Media No. of Participants
BB T REL
8/07 Pekiitﬁtlfi;rsit Student of 6
9 y Social Work
s £
9/07 miE.,lxi gL 30
Community nurse nurse
HERERRAHERD - SRR g
10/07 Caritas Institute for Further & Adult Education Youth - 20
. Student
Pre-employment Training Programme
10/07 FEEARBHELMER 24 20
The University of Hong Kong Student
11/07 B A2 24 8
Hong Kong Shue Yan University Student
RESERMARERD - BiiRe e
12/07 Caritas Institute for Further & Adult Education Youth - 35
o Student
Pre-employment Training Programme
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6.3 SUICIDE CRISIS INTERVENTION CENTRE

HELEN LUI (CENTRE-IN-CHARGE)

Introduction

In 2007, the Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre (SCIC) continued her mission to serve the people with high and moderate
suicidal risk. Through our round-the-clock crisis intervention, outreaching and intensive counseling, we aim at helping
people stride across their crises, restore their life hope and strengthen their coping ability.

We also further extend our services for suicide survivors. Following the “Live the Rainbow” Programme which was ended
in March 2007, we have initiated another programme named “Dandelion Project” since September 2007 to outreach
suicide survivors and provide them timely our individual and group counseling.

Casework Service

Number of Crisis Cases

The major task of SCIC is to provide crisis intervention and intensive counseling services to suicidal persons with
moderate and high risk. At the same time, we offered 24-hour consultation and referral service for frontline volunteers
and professionals from different sectors. The total number of crisis cases handled in 2007 was 1,285.

Gender and Age

Among these 1,285 crisis cases, there were 427 male and 858 female clients. The male to female ratio is approximately
1:2. More than half (51%) of the clients fell between the age range of 30 and 49, and 86.5% between that of 20 and 59.
For those aged under 20 and over 60, there was a slight increase from 4.5% (exact number 59) and 4.6% (exact number
61) to 5.4% (exact number 69) and 5.5% (exact umber 71) respectively. (Details in Table 6.3.1 and Figure 6.3.1)

Presenting Problems

There were 220 cases (17.1%) distressed by marital problem, 215 cases (16.7%) by suicidal problems of their family
members or friends, 213 cases (16.6%) by their situational problems , 144 cases (11.2%) by financial problems and 123
cases (9.6%) by romantic relationship problems.

Compared to the figures of last year, cases which were distressed by financial problem declined by 27% (from 197
cases in 2006 to 144 in 2007). It may be explained by the improved economic environment. However, cases which were
distressed by mental health problem increased by 30% (from 86 cases in 2006 to 112 in 2007). The increasing rate is a
concern. (Details in Table 6.3.2 and Figure 6.3.2)

Risk Level

There were 604 (47% of total cases) and 243 (18.9%) cases assessed by referrers as moderate and high risk respectively.
After the first session of intervention through telephone or face-to-face counselling by SCIC, the number of cases
assessed with moderate and high risks were 581 (45.2%) and 13 (1%) respectively. In the other words, the total number
of moderate and high risk cases dropped from 847 to 594 (65.9% to 46.2%). The high-risk cases alone decreased
significantly by 17.9%. (Details in Table 6.3.3 & 6.3.4 and Figure 6.3.3 & 6.3.4)

Referers and Service Partners

SCIC continued to work closely with the frontline workers from different sectors, including government departments,
non-government organizations, hospitals, police force, schools and other community organizations, by providing round-
the-clock service for referrals and consultations. In 2007, 442 cases (34.4%) were referred by social workers, 179 cases
(13.9%) by hotline volunteers, 42 cases (3.3%) by medical staff, 352 cases (27.4%) by those distressed by suicidal
family members and friends, and 233 cases (18.1%) by service users who self-approached our service. Besides case
referral, SCIC also worked intensively with our service partners as well as other community parties and provided 264
consultations during the year. (Details in Table 6.3.5 and Figure 6.3.5)
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Group Work Service

Responding to the service need of our service users, 10 therapeutic groups of 56 sessions and 6 support groups of 80
sessions were conducted during the year. (Details in Table 6.3.6)

Crisis Carer Service

In order to make sure the service users have an effective coping and to detect possible relapse of crisis coping after
termination of our crisis case service, SCIC used to collaborate with our Hotline volunteers to provide after-crisis caring
to our ex-service users. Volunteers will contact and show concern to ex-service users after their cases had terminated
for one, three and six months. To further enhance this service, we started to recruit and train more volunteers, and
formed a Crisis Carer Volunteer Group.

Service Promotion, Experience Sharing and Training Workshops

SCIC continued to provide service promotion and training workshops to all interested parties such as social workers,
medical professionals, teachers, students, volunteers and other community organizations. Training areas mainly focused
on the Hong Kong suicide problems, suicidal symptoms, suicide risk assessment and suicide crisis intervention skills.
SCIC also received numerous local and overseas professional and community group for exchanging knowledge and
experience in suicide crisis intervention work. We were honourably invited to be speakers for overseas seminars in
Taiwan and Macau. We also participated in the XIV IASP Conference. (Details in Table 6.3.7)

“Live the Rainbow” Programme

The “Live the Rainbow” Programme was a one-year programme sponsored by the Apple Daily Charitable Foundation
since April 2006. This was the first of its kind programme in Hong Kong which attended to the needs of suicide survivors
and provided them with comprehensive supportive service, including individual group counselling, other group activities,
educational programmes and befriending visits organized by group members, and community education service to the
public. Through community education programmes such as talks, mass programme, group activities and home visits,
“Live the Rainbow” Programme aimed at educating the public and arousing the public’s attention about the needs
of suicide survivors. With more people’s understanding and support, suicide survivors are enabled to overcome the
grieving process, re-define the meaning of their lives positively and actualize it as colourful as rainbow. This programme
ended in March 2007 on a touching note, with the experience sharing of our honourable guests and suicide survivors and
a heartfelt drama in the mass programme “SEHFIIHERTT BAKEHEAL" .

The Dandelion Project

Followed the theme of the “Live the Rainbow” Program, the Dandelion Project started in September 2007 with the aim
to provide counselling and support service to suicide survivors. Through the collaboration with police, hospital and
other social services, we tried to outreach the service targets and provide them with timely and suitable support. Group
members, as fellow survivors who already passed through their grief and are well prepared for befriending people with
same problems, will also be arranged to visit them whenever appropriate.

Publications

In 2007, SCIC published three booklets namely “Step Forward to the Dawn --- for people suffering from
depression” (B#$ZRAA --- 1T/ ) , “Step Forward to the Dawn --- for carer of people with depression” (B %2R ---
[Fl47% ) and “Rekindle your Hope --- a Handbook for people survived from suicide” (EMHFE --- SMERERA LT
M) .
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In-Service Staff Training

To ensure the quality of our service and staff professional development, SCIC continued to organize regular Case
Consultation Conferences convened by our service consultants Dr Michael Tsang and Dr Chiu Siu-Ning, who are
experienced clinical psychologist and senior psychiatrist respectively.  Besides, during the year of 2007, we also
invited various professionals and experts to carry out workshops and sharing on “Drugs used in Mood Disorders”, Co-
dependence, Life and Death, Empathy on difficult cases, and Intervention and Management Skills for special cases.

Interviews with Mass Media and Other Parties

SCIC collaborated with mass media and other interested parties to urge the public and every individual in Hong Kong to
take the suicide problem seriously and to strive for suicide prevention as well as to spread the message of cherishing life.
(Details in Table 6.3.8)

Future Outlook

SCIC has been serving Hong Kong society for five years. With the precious experiences gained from these years, and
our commitment to maintain the quality of our existing services, we would dedicate our future effort in two areas. One
is to overcome the limited manpower to further develop the Dandelion Project so as to enhance and maintain support
to suicide survivors. Another one is to strive for the prevention of youth suicide. Youth should be in a life stage that
they would explore with their enthusiasm the amazing world around them and try out things that interested them without
significant worries. However, there are numbers of youth, adolescents, or even children in recent years who choose to
take away their own lives when facing their problems and adversities. This is so sad that when they are supposed to
enjoy their brightest life moments, yet they fail to find a way out of their despair. Therefore, in the coming year we will
strive for reaching the young people, helping them restore their faith and hope in life, walking them out in their despair,
and enlightening them with the following message:

“The darkest moment is that before the dawn!”
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(Table 6.3.1) Age and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases Served by SCIC in 2007

(%6.3.1) _ETLFERBHEENLERERFRR LRI HR

it Age ZF SM &t Total %
0-9 1 1 2 0.2%
10-19 49 18 67 5.2%
20-29 169 76 245 19.1%
30-39 219 108 327 25.4%
40-49 235 94 329 25.6%
50-59 130 81 211 16.4%
60-69 26 26 52 4.0%
70+ 7 12 19 1.5%
T°5% (Unidentified) 22 11 33 2.6%
HEt 858 427 1285 100.0%
(Figure 6.3.1) Age and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by SCIC in 2007
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(Table 6.3.2) Major Problem and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by SCIC in 2007
(%£6.3.2) _ETLEARCHEEN L BEHERMEERI R HER

FERJE Major Problem F BEM &Et Total %

JEARRIRE Marital problem 153 67 220 17.1%
St A B #&RIERE #2 Distress caused by suicidal others 144 71 215 16.7%
SIRIBRZR M REHFE Situational problems 143 70 213 16.6%
#&ERIRE Financial problem 61 83 144 11.2%
% 1&E%8 Romantic relationship problem 88 35 123 9.6%
EfthZR FZRIRE Other family problems 102 17 119 9.3%
FEIBfRERIZE Mental health problem 78 34 112 8.7%
HBEfEERMIRE Physical health problem 42 27 69 5.4%
& A FE1%& Personal problems 27 13 40 3.1%
ABREARREIRE Interpersonal relationship problem 20 10 30 2.3%

#5t total 858 427 1285 100.0%

(Figure 6.3.2) Major Problem and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by SCIC in 2007
(E6.3.2) “EZtFERBHEER L EHERMEERIER S HE
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(Table 6.3.3) Risk Level (assessed by referrer) and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by
Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre in 2007

(R6.3.3) “_ETLFERRHEEPLEREREHER (HEBNMTENE ) RIENIHR

fEtdiEE =

(Observed risk level by referrer) &F EM #f Total %
fELOW 261 144 405 31.5%
1 MODERATE 421 183 604 47.0%
S HIGH 157 86 243 18.9%
TEENAY 19 14 33 2.6%
#5t Total 858 427 1285 100.0%

“REME / EFTE family members / missing data

(Figure 6.3.3) Risk Level (assessed by referrer) and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by
Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre in 2007
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(Table 6.3.4) Risk Level after first session of Intervention (by SCIC) and Sex Distribution of Crisis
Cases served by Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre in 2007

(R6.34) “ETLFERBHEETLEHERESHBERNEHEE (BFPLFE ) RERZER
NREB RO BHREE

Overall Risk Score after first session xF M &t Total %
K LOW 423 212 635 49.4%
1 MODERATE 394 187 581 45.2%
S HIGH 6 7 13 1.0%
TEENA. 35 21 56 4.4%
#8t Total 858 427 1285 100.0%

(Figure 6.3.4) Risk Level after first session of Intervention (by SCIC) and Sex Distribution of Crisis
Cases served by Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre in 2007
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(Table 6.3.5) Source of Referral of Crisis Cases served by Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre in 2007

(%6.3.5) _ETLFERBHEENLERERENTRESHR

KR TF EM &8 Total %
Source of Referral

it & T £ Social Worker 320 122 442 34.4%
& Family Members & Friends 234 118 352 27.4%
BH17KBhZE Self-Approached 133 100 233 18.1%
#48% T Hotline Volunteer 106 73 179 13.9%
B22% \ & Medical Staff 37 5 42 3.3%
R Police Officer 11 4 15 1.2%
fEH%RFEaZ T SCIC-Crisis Carer 10 2 12 0.9%
HIEER Clinical Psychologist 3 2 5 0.4%
Efth Others 3 0 3 0.2%
2B Teacher 1 1 2 0.2%
#85t Total 858 427 1285 100.0%

(Figure 6.3.5) Source of Referral of Crisis Cases served by Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre in 2007
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(Table 6.3.6) Groups Conducted by Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre
(£6.3.6) 2007 FEMREHEER LB NE

1. ;BEMEE (#1018 ) Therapeutic Group (10 in total)

B Date I\ &% Group Name BRFEER Targets
11/2006 - EREE—IEER R/ ME FEBREIBER R MEETRREERTEALT
01/2007 Therapeutic Group for Care Takers of Depression Clients Suicidal care takers of people with depression
18 240 BRAIERENE EEMRTHEAL
1/2007 - TIERER 5 M ) AR R/ Suicidal people aged between 18 and 40 and
3/2007 Love Discovery Channel was distressed by unsatisfactory romantic/marital
relationship
4/2007 - THAR : B IEBABWE A TEBRAHRIEER B
6/2007 Clues to Stress Management People with work related stress
= ok 4
52007 EHILR) - iz e i/l qu%if v%%)i'tl?la\?vﬁﬁija&fi having extra marital
8/2007 A Women's Group (2) --- Draw a Rainbow affairs
6/2007 - ERREEA L EMEEAREMA L2 BREE
8/2007 Walking Together in Rainly Days Care takers of suicidal people or suicide attempters
6/2007 - AR DIRGEAN  IEEEIR/E TEEERREREARSEAL
8/2007 Be A Happy Person --- A Group for Emotion Management Suicidal people with emotional problem
8/2007 - EREEA @ THEAMEHEEAL
11/2007 Walking Together in Rainly Days (2) People distressed by suicidal family members or friends
A0ES5FBTREAPEMEHSERS - LABEE
9/2007 - BAZE MR ERR BN BRI
10/2007 The Pain of Men Suicidal men aged between 40 and 55 and was
distressed by negative thinking and stress of middle age
TBAZE AEENMERBRAMBEEREBEZRE
11/2007 - BAZELEER Bt
2/2008 The Pain of Men (2) Ex-group members of eligible new members in same
age groupng and stress of middle ag
12/2007 - ERREREA ) 2 AEEE BRI A 2 BREE
1/2008 Walking Together in Rainly Days (3) Care takers of suicidal people or suicide attempters

2. ZiEt v (68 ) Support Group (6 in total)

HHA Date I\#E &7 Group Name RFEEIR Targets
B 9/2004 SEHFAL)E (518 © BRIECATRRBE/ME) EBEESWALTHRBRIEL
Since 9/2004 Suicide Survivors Group Suicide survivors
% = RS2 KBS MEREME B SHRAIH R
B 9/2006 EHFAL Q) —mr 2=/ o . g .
Since 9/2006 Women's Group (3) - Draw a Rainbow ifo"a‘i:;:al women with husbands having extra marital
12/2006 - EHhIME—EZAL/E 30l LESMEBMSIHAL
2/2007 Good Bye to Loneliness Suicidal single people over 30
12/2006 - RGP AZIE/E (4) RS IEEREME AR TEAAL
7/2007 Support Group for Clients with Depression or Anxiety Disorder (4) | Suicidal people with depressive mood
B 6/2007 WFEIR— @ EREE 2R/ NEBEBERL
Since 11/2007 | A Support Group for the Care Takers of people with Depression | Care takers of people with depression
7/2007 - THER : FHIEBHEYE(D) 25 0E—5K E TIERR AR AEIER 2
11/2007 Clues to Work Stress Management (2) People with work related stress

3. 5T /v8 (H21) Volunteer Group (2 in total)

HEA Date 1\ &8 Group Name RFEE K Targets
FRfEIRARE S T ENRECHE R ¥ FAVE i EE
B 2/2006 fErERRRR/ )\ ; — "
Since 2/2006 Crisis Carer Volunteer Group ;I;ermmated crisis cases followed up by crisis carer for
alf a year
TEHFAL/VBAE S TERA L B HEEEERIEAIR
B 4/2006 TEHFATE T /R B MEMERERRTEMBIIEE<E
Since 4/2006 Survivor volunteer group Survivor Group members showing their care and
concern to new survivors through telephone or visits
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(Table 6.3.7) Training, Visits and Community Programmes of SCIC in 2007
(%£6.3.7) _EZTLFERBHEBER IR « FHRRRILEEE

EEAE/EE

Programme/Theme

IR

Organization

IRFSE%

Service Target

SMAR
No. of
Participants

sRmREEREEERREREE | Bonr L GRRIARC -
1/2007 | Suicide Risk Assessment and Intervention N ) . . 18
. A IFCS (TSW) International Social Social Workers
Skills for Hig Risk Cases ;
Service Hong Kong
HIREHERTS - BRI REE — -
2/2007 Hotline Counseling Skills, Suicide Risk RE=[ i i T 23
. . Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Social Workers
Assessment and Crisis Intervention
E VO HTRBE
)
2/2007 o . HIBREA RN . The Chinese University of Hong Students of Social Work 18
rganization Visit and Service Introduction
Kong Department
- - 8 R rhE
MG Wichelonilin IUE AR
geg Mental Health Seminar Resamlaly @i G [Elian F.4 to F.6 Students 4
Secondary School
T E R g ez | =
2/2007 Suicide Risk Assessment and Crisis FmER EEAR 25
. Kwai Chung Hospital Medical Staff
Intervention
FLFEEM 5 i g 5 o
ik U PR L S EBRERE AR INBHR BT
Suicide Risk Assessment and . -
2/2007 - . Hong Kong Centre for Health Primary School Principals 20
CrisisIntervention of Adolescents and H . .
. Promotion and Disease Prevention and Teachers
Children
AT - BRERRETEAT
g g =
3/2007 DRHPATHET iET E;”*E*’*AEJ CorTwqunit Suicide Survivors and the -
AE Y Community
BRI RSN Z -
Kilnkirie . Gl T
3/2007 Organization VISI.t and Sharing of Youth Outreach Social Workers 16
Experience
3/2007 FMADT - RCLBHEL REAEHETE LERAT 100
Modern Parents' Learning Chinese YMCA of Hong Kong Parents and Social Workers
HHATAFGEA BRI EERED LV ON- BLRiESeE
3/2007 | Community Resources for Sucidial Elderly | The Chinese University of Hong Students of Master 1
in Hong Kong Kong Programme
32007 SR FR2IES| E3 T EASY Hiihiz £ 12
Safety Guidelines for Outreaching Kwai Chung Hospital EASY Psychiatric Nurses
SERDNZ 5 I RE
- BBNRRERNE A it TRBE
3/2007 Service Introduction and Sharing of . . . Students of Social Work 45
- City University of Hong Kong
Experience Department
BRIEN B A R IR EHE 1A FEEMETHEERT s
4/2007 Service Introduction and Hong Kong Social Workers’ - 15
L - ) . Students
Crisis Intervention Skills General Union
412007 AFIRIR A AR WA T RRR I 60
Talk on How to Handle Suicidal People Po Leung Kuk Social Workers
T~ HEh KR
5/2007 BREFRRE JRFIBAB L AR & AT REDEF Social 70
Suicide Myths Macau Life Hope Workers, Teachers, Parents,
Community and Youth
— 44 BRI LAl FEEIRFD TSR -
44th Hotline Volunteers Training Hotline Centre Volunteer Trainee
512007 HIBIREA BRI 1 WE BB o5
Organization Visit and Service Introduction Caritas - Hong Kong Students of Project Yi Jin
6/2007 HIBIREA R RIS AR BEERB it TRBAE 20
Organization Visit and Service Introduction Hong Kong University Social Work Students
B e Tt R BRI g g AL o By A 5
6/2007 Suicide Risk Assessment and Crisis SUBEBHRE AR ﬁf”‘AE 15
. Integrated Treatment Centre Medical Staff
Intervention
FEILHEN - BHEREEM AEHEEERTFREMEHDO E=xT
6/2007 Volunteer Training: Elderly Suicide C & MA Cheung Hang Elderly Volunteers 38
Prevention Neighbourhood Elderly Centre Y
r 1=}
00T | Courag o o 10 Assess and Lol e MART 48
9/2007 L Hospital Authority Staff Volunteers
Suicidal People
T AR HLRAR CE 6
Organization Introduction Peking University Students
8/2007 AN 1A BATEDRGE WA .
Service Introducion Lifeline Association, Chiayi Staff
EEMBAEHLEEBRET 2007 FIR



EDNE /W ma AR BIAR
Programme/Theme Organization Service Target L
Participants
ORI EREETERE
8/2007 FETRR B R Professional Certificate Programme By 31
Mental Disorder and Suicide in Counseling and Suicide Students
Prevention
AR B AR EE - BRI RRIE P
8/2007 | How to Identify Suicide Risk Symptoms, |\~ zfjﬁﬁgmq;; | Gollege Tea%;iﬂ;s 60
Assess and Handle Suicide Crisis 9 9
PN rEirRitEE L
AN . S Y 2Y
9/2007 BB %)\*ﬁmﬁiﬂﬁ/gaﬁ% Psychiatric Community 25
Service Introduction Fast Track Clinics N
urses
BRI BREETERRE
/2007 BN AR TERS B 7% Professional Certificate 24 31
Crisis Intervention and Suicide Prevention Programme in Counseling Students
and Suicide Prevention
% AR ERIEEIEFRAR .
B RIE =1
9/2007 Suicide Crisis Management Manageme&\r'iisl)ggig/any of Poly Staff 17
BB STt B ARTE -
z =
10/2007 ' PRI 48 ) Project Yi Jin of Caritas - BE 32
Service Introduction H Students
ong Kong
10/2007 R EEAD it TR .
Service Introduction Hong Kong University Social Work Students
EREETERAA iy A
10/2007 |  Suicide Risk Assessment and Crisis DEEMN DEEMRE 55
[ s—_—— QOasis Oasis Members
10/2007 RERFBHEFES KIEHERD KEBEZE 200
Elderly Mental Health Carnival Tai Po Community Centre Elderly in Tai Po District
11/2007 BN EEBEELBK 25 6
Service Introduction Hong Kong College of Technology Students
112007 BRI it BiEtIE =T 10
Service Introduction Social Welfare Department Volunteers
n EEEHERRRD it TREFIIES
11/2007 - E%E#a%ﬁéﬁfﬁ Christian & Missionary Alliance Social Workers and Welfare 16
Suicide Crisis Intervention for Elderly . N
Social Services Workers
112007 RN FEBI- AT s ;
Service Introduction Hong Kong Shue Yan University Students
Agn N tTREZRE
11/2007 BRI B5RGE Social Workers and 4
Service Introduction 1st Step Association
Placement Students
= s EERHEAZ
BHEE - BEES (—) z AHZED R B
11/2007 Overcome Adversity and Cherish Life | The Hpng Kong University of Local Teachers and Students 16
Science & Technology
N — EERRAR At ZRM R EBE
1% NEY o
11/2007 MR LS (=) The Hong Kong University of Mainland Teachers and 12
Overcome Adversity and Cherish Life Il )
Science & Technology Students
L 348 T | BEsg
BB RS RR S e
11/2007 Suicide P’r_i\)/r?ntl?:nSerwces n Lifeline Association, Chiayi Social Workers, Medical Staff 200
9 9 and Psychologist
e = N
B BT R B AR ER SR . T
11/2007 | The Operation and Case Management of . EPRKIRE } Ron] 200
Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre Lifeline Association, Chiayi Social Workers, Medical Staff
and Psychologist
B PN . BEIg
SO RRIE, T (HS5H st el e e
11/2007 | Suicide Crisis lﬂs;\lezﬁn Experiences in Lifeline Association, Chiayi Social Workers, Medical Staff 200
9 9 and Psychologist
ERET KB
PRI A , B
iy Service Introduction S RISE, K.ong Folytechmc Students 2
University
12/2007 FREEEG GRS B EEEERD BRIEERE 70
Tour for Enjoying Christmas Lighting Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre Service Users
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(Table 6.3.8) SCIC Mass Media and Other Parties Interviews in 2007
(%6.3.8) “ET LEEARCHEER L BIRRE M HNES

SRS

Orgamization

HRAE

Content of Interview

EIEBR—RKIERZRLHMBLER FREEMEEEH
RAB® o -
1/2007 . ¥ Response on the suicide news of a woman who experienced lost of her
Oriental Daily News X
marriage and her son
— "REE§ B E RS
China Daily Services for Suicide Survivors
/2007 & STER IR RATY5 0 AL SRR S
Hong Kong Economic Times Response on the suicide pact of 4 drug addicts
. A% BRERLAE
ShingPao Daily News Experiences of Suicide Survivors
EERXABRDRARERBR : TS
3/2007 Department of Geography & Resources §'&TEBE.%AEWE/]ME;EEB } o
Community resources for Prevention of Elderly Suicide in Hong Kong
Management CUHK
xnEEe
6/2007 R EEERME
Hong Kong Daily News Elderly Suicide Issue
HMEEAELRENE ;
REEE < B ot
6/2007 Love Languages for Children guﬂ"‘iE"¥ﬁ SEAMBCHRE .
8 . Emotion managemt of yourself, your children and the ones around you
Commercial Radio
212006 rEAFRERAE A 2006 ERIBERRRE
Annual Press Conference of SBHK “Service report, analysis and future outlook of SCIC” 2006
/2007 3k 2006 Ul REVBIF B M
Hong Kong Daily News 2006 Service figure and analysis
7/2007 PR 2006 FHLKBIBF R
ShingPao Daily News 2006 Service figure and analysis
212007 R 2006 £ FRD RENF BT
Wen Wei Po 2006 Service figure and analysis
HEEE (RED) HEE EAAE
8/2008 Angel's Heart Monthly The Media R
. 7 Value of Life
Evangelism Limited
8/2008 BB AR EFEERNE BEERRERZE ",
i-TALK of |-Cable TV Suicide and Aging
BIREREBLERE - s,
Al
8/2008 The Interactive Channel - Health & Lifestyle ,,SEQE J.E AR 2
uicide Assessment and Management
|-Cable TV
E8H% FMI6BXBERINREBRNEREM - B L AHEMENT O EREARAFEZE
9/2007 ) ) v
Sing Tao Daily Response on the suicide issue of a 16-year-old student due to study pressure
B — S ERBRABHIIELE EH AR
Pleasure & Leisure of TVB Step out from Suicide Agony
11/2007 AR5 R AR
Marie Clarie Suicide Information during Christmas
11/2007 EEHERR HEER A
Hong Kong Community College Suicide and Depression
12/2007 %75 E% £ ABHRRKENER
Oriental Daily News Information about Elderly Suicide
12/2007 BISERBRLRERMA REBRMERRBREEREETH
Happy Old Buddies of TVB Understanding of Elderly Suicide and Caring for patients with chronical iliness
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6.4 CARING FUND
LEUNG YIN CHUN, EMMA (PROJECT MANAGER)

Introduction

Caring Fund was established since 1994. It aims at enhancing a message of caring community: “Care your neighbour,
started by active listening”. Together with the funding raising campaigns, the Caring Fund was used to support the
three centres and in particular their publicity work in carrying different program to promote passion on life and caring of
neighbor and the surrounding.

2007 was a fruitful year. Apart from the regular educational programs and fund raising activities, we started to launch 8
new projects: ‘Spokesman Project’, ‘Regular Donor Project’, ‘Caring Company’, ‘Understanding Adolescent Project’,
‘WiseGiving’, ‘Barcode Card Donation’, ‘Caring for the Neighborhood Project’ and the drama ‘I'm there...’

Promotions by pop idol spokesman

In May, with great appreciation, we invited a pop singer Leo Koo to be our spokesman. The advertisement and posters
were shown in the giant screen of Time Square, ATV and Cable TV series respectively since September. Furthermore,
the slogan of ‘Slow down your pace. Life — warrants you to see once more’ was posted at the light boxes in the railway
stations in order to promote our services and for fund raising purpose.

We also successfully applied for the TV-API program of Information Services Department and it was broadcasted since
January 2008.

Regular Donor Project

To set-up a long-term supporting network, a Regular Donor Project working group was organized in March and a
proposal for the development was submitted to our Executive Committee in April. Each regular donor would be allocated
a unique donor number. They were encouraged to use auto pay method to support our services. Internal promotion with
SBHK was launched since July and the working group convened 8 meetings by the end of December 2007.

In August, we had the support from the Town Gas Company to enclose our promotion leaflet in their gas bills. 50,000
leaflets were distributed to their accounts and encouraging feedback was received.

Caring Company

In 2007, we explored the feasibility to have a better cooperation with commercial entities in promoting life education. In
the same year, we successfully nominated 4 companies to receive the ‘Caring Company’ logo. The four companies are
Liu Chong Hing Investment Limited, The Premium Collection, Angel International Professional Beauty Training College
and The Royal BodyPerfect. Although we are in a different position and setting in the society, we hope that we could
hand-in-hand promote a caring culture in the community.

Understanding Adolescent Project

Since life education is not limited to people of any sort of age or background and in view of the need to provide the
‘Understanding Adolescent Project’ for the special school, we successfully obtained approval to run the first project
of this kind in Hong Kong for the special school in September. We are now serving the HHCKLA Buddhist Po Kwong
School.

WiseGiving
In 2007, the Hong Kong Council of Social Service had launched the WiseGiving project to improve the transparency and

accountability of the charity organizations towards the public. SBHK was one of the organizations joining the first batch
of the campaign. Details can be found in the Wisegiving web site: http://www.WiseGiving.org.hk.

Barcode Card Donation

In addition to the continuous cooperation with the PPS to collect donation from the public, we had developed a bar code
donation card in 2007. Citizens could produce the card at any mini store of OK for executing donation to SBHK. With the
OK Shop donation receipt of over $100, donor can approach us for an official receipt for claiming tax exemption.

Articles and Service leaflets

During the period from 13 June to 22 August 2007, Caring Funds contributed 6 articles to the Social Service Editorial of
the Apple Daily. The articles headings were the ‘Choice of love’, ‘That’s love’, ‘Good timing for love’, ‘Approaching the
Exit’, ‘Understanding oneself, understanding others’, and finally the ‘People of courage’.

In April 2007, we redesign the service leaflet of all the centers. The new leaflets used a common theme of a dragon to
symbolize the progressive suicide prevention services of SBHK from precautionary education service to crisis intervention
service. In October 2007, a new slideshow was prepared for introducing SBHK.
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Caring for the Neighbor Project and World Suicide Prevention Day

Since April 2007, a 1-year project of ‘Caring for the neighbor’ Volunteer Training and Community Service Program
was launched. Volunteers were trained to provide caring service to three groups of the underprivileged, namely the
mentally retarded, the minority races and the elderly living alone. During the process, a new cooperation arrangement
was formalized with The Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council — Sham Shui Po District Elderly Community Centre for
providing caring and emotional support to the elderly in the district.

The International Association for Suicide Prevention (IASP) in collaboration with WHO had dedicated 10 September
each year as the World Suicide Prevention Day. The theme for 2007 was ‘Suicide Prevention Across the Life Span’.
In collaboration with the international event, Caring Funds organized a Caring Volunteers Recognition Ceremony on 9
September at the Baptist University Hall in Shek Mun to encourage and recognize the effort of volunteers in carrying out
suicide prevention work.

Media Communications

We treasured every opportunity to cooperate with the mass media to promote cherish for life messages to the public.
In March 2007, we started to produce a video for launching at Roadshow outlet. The video contains a 3 minutes
introduction of SBHK by our Chairman Mr. Robert Wong. It was launched a week in August at every Roadshow program
on the City Buses and the New World First Buses. Apart from this, our promotional video with children eating ice cream
was launch as API from May to December 2007 to remind parents on the right of living by the children.

On 7 July, we held a press conference releasing the information on our analysis on the suicide rate for 2006 and to
encourage people to seek help from our 24-hour Telephone Hotline (2389 2222). Reporters from 18 media agencies
attended the conference Apart from this, a number of media interview were undertook by our staff or volunteers
throughout the year. In particular, we were also invited as guest speaker for a series of 7 episodes in an I-cable program
on parenting from June to August 2007.

From April till October 2007, our staff and volunteers responded to telephone interview by the South China Morning Post
and the Commercial Radio. We also undertook live TV-interview in the programme of I-Cable TV, Web Radio and the
afternoon programme of the ATV. For the first time, We were invited as guest host for a series of parenting programme in
the I-Cable TV from June to August 2007. Before and after the announcement of public examination result, we responded
to the Sing Tao Daily and the South China Morning Post for the appealing on the treatment of pressure and emotional
problem.

Thanks to the Commercial Radio 881903, we received donation of $4,645 from two appeals of donation in January and
September 2007.

The Drama ‘I’m there...’

Since our target clients are the public at large, we need to introduce different means to get in touch with our target.
Through community exhibition, we serve the family; through radio program, we serve audience from all walks of life;
through seminars, we get in touch with students and the professionals. To relief life pressure, we had in the past
organized the’ Serenade of Life’ Concert, radio drama and parent-child games booths etc. In 2007, we made a new
attempt to run a drama by the name ‘I'm there...’. The theme of the drama was to stop people from carrying out their
impulsive behavior to end their life. They should treasure themselves, their family and friends and their lives.

The drama was co-organized with the Acting Inn. Its 6 months preparation started in March 2007 and we had played 4
times at the Ngau Chi Wan Theater from 21 to 23 September 2007. The drama received extremely good comment and it
brought $70,000 income to the Caring Fund.

| must again thank the organizing committee, the promotion group and the Acting Inn for their wonderful work and
contribution to the event.

Conclusion

2007 was a challenging year and a year of hope. | might not be able to express everything in the report. However, the
memories of the thousand hours of work by our teammates were full of laugh and tear. Though the hardship, we learned
to support each other. Through the failure experience, we learned to be tough but humble.

| wish to express our thanks to our supporters, sponsors and attendants of our activities, their participation, sharing and
donation were most valuable to us that we would definitely treasure and make good use of them to promote suicide
prevention and caring for the others.
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2007 ERIREE A ESIRFFER Caring Fund Service Report 2007

EHEE AEEHE
Activity Content
B—ERATLESSERANES - SEIEEAN B EERAZ18
3/07 FatE BhAE - ELGETIEEZIFREE o

TEEEEA

Starting from Regular Donor

3/07

Each regular donor would be allocated a unique donor number.
They were encouraged to use auto pay method to support our
services.

BIRRHFAB—F » UR07TFIRIABSEABAFRKERE
24 TRRIRG B A BRI R - EURBREESEREBIRIE -
TEAREE A 1 JEEETE] | The Caring Volunteer Recognition Ceremony was held on 9
Caring for Neighborhood | September at the Baptist University Hall in Shek Mun to encourage
and recognize the effort of volunteers in carrying out suicide
prevention work.

07 FER IR E R EEY "R L S8R ¢ ERIE S ¥AR
4/07 B ’éﬁj s REEEFRE %@EJH?@%E‘E CIBREBEEE#E o ETRN
Starting frgm SRR, 0 EHERRIR A BNAVERE o

4/07 Caring Company We successfully nominated 4 companies to receive the ‘Caring

Company’ logo and hope that we could promote a caring culture

in the community together.
ERNVFHERLLEEAEREAN - BHEAEHBEESERRE
FERERR o
With great appreciation, we invited the pop singer Leo Koo

to be our spokesman and participate in the production of the
advertisement and poster.

4/07-3/08

REASWES

2 tlleios Spokesman Project
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Activity

AEEE

Content

13/6/07-22/8/07

BERAH- R
Apple Daily

$413/6/07-22/8/07 Hif - FRE=7E AR BB ERFRTELEE
X - TREEE TEREE,CTEEE, TESEE, TEAH
TR LR TEE, -

During the period from 13 June to 22 August 2007, we contributed
6 articles to the Social Service editorial of the Apple Daily.

7/7/07

BERERBEE
Press Conference

B T2006 BB FER . WEARERTERTIEKE - HME
24/)\BF K BhELHR 2389 2222 o

We held a press conference releasing the information on our
analysis on the suicide rate for 2006 and to encourage people to
seek help from the 24-hour hotline 2389 2222.

8/07 BAth
Starting from
8/07

" EE
WiseGiving

EEEHMAREE - ELUEREENEREREINEE - B
REEIE - EHIEIEE www.WiseGiving.org.hk °
The HKCSS launched the WiseGiving project to improve the
transparency and accountability of the charity organizations
towards the public. SBHK was one of the organizations joining the
first batch of the campaign.

20/8/07-21/8/07

Roadshow %2

B3 NEEEER - HEFEEWRBLENBAGRE -
A 3-minutes video was launched in August at Roadshow program
to introduce the services of SBHK.

9/07 34A
Starting from
9/07

T RAIRZE
Understanding
Adolescent Project

SHHERRBHEEOFEEMER  BF  RNEREREKE
BRIFFTK - FTLIAEH 07 FAZEREE » WL AE K BISHERIR
fit TRIRIVKZE ) RFIFABERMAE -

Since life education is not limited to people of any sort of age or
background and in view of the need to provide the ‘Understanding
Adolescent Project’ for the special school, we successfully
obtained approval to run the first project of this kind in Hong Kong
for the special school in September.

21/9/07-23/9/07

TFtARE.. B8
The Drama: ‘I m
There...’

FEFMESRF ORI ARILS o FBEIFP AREE - ZEEER
SR o

The drama was co-organized with the Acting Inn and we had
played 4 times at the Ngau Chi Wan Theater from 21 to 23
September 2007. The theme of the drama was to stop people from
carrying out their impulsive behavior to end their life. They should
treasure themselves, their family and friends and their lives.

10/07 B9tA
Starting from
10/07

T IEFRAEES .
Barcode Card Donation

PR ARBEOKEREHTAE TR+ EALEERNRE
AERO - BRFEEEE 100 B » ATLURBUTSRISEE -
WEAAGHHE - RHEHEXUE - LIRERIERR ©

We had developed a bar code donation card in 2007. Citizens
could produce the card at any mini store of OK for executing
donation to SBHK. With the OK Shop donation receipt of over
$100, donor can approach us for an official receipt for claiming tax
exemption.
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6.5 EXTERNAL TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT
LAU TAK WING (TRAINING OFFICER)

Introduction

The Training and Development Division of the Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong (SBHK) was established in 2005.
The division aims to share with the public our thoughts and experience in suicide prevention so as to disseminate the
awareness of cherishing life and care for others as well as the skills in listening and crisis handling to the community
through public training and education activities.

Professional Certificate Programme in Counselling and Suicide Prevention

The response to the programme has been encouraging since its inception in 2005, so was the third intake offered in
July 2007. The programme, of six-month duration on a part-time basis, is built on a 5 module structure, consists of 20
sessions conducted by clinical psychologists, experienced counsellors, senior crisis social workers and senior hotline
designated tutor of the SBHK. On top of discussions in the knowledge and theories of psychology and suicide, the
programme provides to participants with chances of role-play practice under the guidance of experienced demonstrators
and group leaders. The role-play element helps participants to gain a better integration of counselling knowledge and
skills in suicide prevention and telephone counselling, as well as the mastering of different counselling approaches,
principles and techniques in hotline counselling.

The third intake of the programme in 2007 was enrolled by 32 participants including 6 SBHK hotline volunteers. Over
80% of the participants possess a tertiary qualification, with the majority came from social welfare, education and
health care sectors. There was also a considerable number of participants came from the business sector, most of them
indicated that they are able to take care of emotion problems of their family members, colleagues and friends in a better
way by using the knowledge and skills learned from the programme.

Joint Effort with Hospital Authority on ‘CIST’ Training

In 2007, the SBHK collaborated with the Hospital Authority (HA) on two training courses for the Authority’s Critical
Incident Support Team (CIST) which is formed voluntarily by HA staff for providing hotline emotional support service
to HA's frontline staff. The two courses, “Hotline Volunteer Training” and “Training on Assessment and Intervention
of Suicidal Persons” aimed to equip CIST members with knowledge and skills in telephone counselling and crisis
intervention. Among the 229 participants, most of them found the trainings very useful and practical, especially the
theories and skills in telephone counselling and suicide intervention, as well as the interaction activities and role-play
practices leaded by SBHK hotline volunteers.

Master of Arts in Work Based Learning Studies (Counselling Studies)

To enhance the professionalism of the SBHK hotline volunteers and local counsellors, the SBHK cooperated with the
Middlesex University, UK in launching the “Master of Arts in Work Based Learning Studies (Counselling Studies)” in
September 2007. The programme was enrolled by 13 participants with a majority of SBHK hotline volunteers. The
programme consists of two elements. The first is delivered through an accredited module on suicide intervention which is
based on the study of contemporary counselling theories and the practical work of the SBHK. It provides candidates with
an integrative mode of learning in different counselling approaches and suicide prevention. The second element is “Work
Based Learning” which allows candidates to re-integrate their own practical work experience into formal and professional
counselling knowledge and skills by undertaking tutorials, researches and projects.

Talks and Workshops

In 2007, the SBHK organized several open talks and workshops, such as “Workshop on Helping Suicidal Persons”
and “Workshop on Handling Emotional Distress”. The purpose of the activities was to share our experience in emotion
counselling and suicide prevention with the helping professions and the public. Moreover, we also developed close
cooperation with other regional organizations like the Life Hope, Caritas de Macau, to exchange skills and experience in
volunteer self-care, case handling and debriefing.

In response to market needs, we will put more efforts in organizing more talks and workshops to educate the public
with proper knowledge and skills in suicide prevention and intervention, so as to mitigate the problem of suicide in Hong
Kong.

Income & Revenue

All net revenues, if any, generated from external training activities will be distributed to the ‘Caring Fund’ of the SBHK.
The purpose of the Caring Fund is to finance our community education in loving one’s life and caring other people.
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(Table 6.5.1) External Training - Courses, Talks & Workshops
(£ 6.5.1) E15pEEN - BR%E -

HWER IS

oAl K i Bh B B R e £ L FIRERTZ (9)

Participated No. of
Organization or Targets Participants
SHHIE / B 2mAH
Public and SBHK members Workshop on Helping Suicidal Persons 14
ABANTRAEET TEhAfESE% . TIESS
January
18 Life Hope, Caritas de Macau Workshop on Ha‘ndlllng Emotion, Self Care and
SEPS R A S Debriefing of Volunteer 17
= R ETREHEE - BRBRARERRIITIES
February Public and SBHK members Workshop on Handling Emotional Distress 7
2B ABANETRAEET TMERS . T
Public and SBHK members 3rd Professpnal Cenlflpgte Programme in
ABN+BABET go_unsell[ng and Suicide Prfeven_non 32
July HZEMERN B RE LR
7R . . Hotline Volunteer Training for Critical Incident
Hospital Authority
B[RS §upport Team L 87
= FRSEMRE/IME - BIRE T HEEIRE
August Hospital Authority 1st Training on As.s.gssment and Intervention of
8B BEpETER i Suicidal Persons o 48
T AnfEIETE R BB B AR ek A £ L AlIARERAZ (1)
Public and SBHK members 1st Master Qf Arts in Work Baseq Learning
ABNLBAGET MStudles ((?ounsgllln‘g §tud|gs) 13
FE—RELEAAHEBRIRLER
September
oA Hosoital Authori 2nd Training on assessment and intervention of
Os.gg[:; %;‘é %orlty suicidal Persons 49
T afEEE R 1B B B R A £ L AIIARGRAZ (2)
October Hospital Authority 3rd Training on :;i?(j:maeer;tsgrr:g intervention of 45
108 EREER
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MR. JONATHAN WONG (SENIOR VOLUNTEER)

At the end of 2007, Hong Kong’s population stood at approximately 6,963,100 with 3,298,000 male (47.4%) and 3,665,100
female (52.6%), according to statistics from the Census and Statistics Department. The Coroner’s Court reported that
855 people committed suicide and subsequently died during this same period, which included 753 suicide deaths where
an autopsy and cause of death investigations were not ordered.

The suicide rate was 12.3 in 2007, indicating 12.3 people committed suicide and died out of every 100,000 in Hong
Kong, which was down by 4.9 from 2006, meaning there were approximately 2.34 people who committed suicide and
died every day.

The following is the summary of the suicide phenomenon in Hong Kong 2007:

The total number of suicide was 855;

The number of suicide for male was 546 (64 %) and for female was 309 (36%);

The suicide rate was 12.3 (12.3 people committed suicide per 100,000 people);

The suicide rate decreased 4.9 from 17.2 in 2006 to 12.3 in 2007;

Jumping from height was the commonest suicide means, accounting for 54.7%;

Hanging was the second suicide means, accounting for 23.74%;

Carbon-monoxide poisoning (charcoal burning) came in third place, accounting for 14%;

The highest suicide rate for the age above 70 years old was 48.6 per 100,000;

The suicide rate for age 60-69 years old came in second with 17.6 per 100,000.

© ©o N o~ wNhd =

Below, suicide statistics are presented according to age group and gender, the means of committing suicide, the
person's occupation, and any mental disorders they may have had.

Suicide Statistics According to Age Group and Gender

Age: 0 to 19 years old

In 2007, there were 22 teenagers below the age of 19 who committed suicide and died. The suicide rate was 1.6 down by
0.8 from 2006. The male to female ratio was 1.7:1 (see table 7.2). The suicide rate for males was higher than for females.
The number of suicides declined from 33 in 2006 to 22 in 2007. Among the 22 deaths in 2007, in terms of the means of
suicide, 18 ended their lives by jumping from height, while 4 died by hanging (see table 7.1). Jumping from height was
the most common suicide means and accounted for 82% of the deaths in this age group. This revealed that those in this
group tended to choose a fatal and determined means to end their lives.

Age: 20 to 59 years old

In 2007, there were 537 people who committed suicide and died in this age group, accounting for 63% of the total
number of suicide deaths and down by 3% from 2006 (see table 7.1). The suicide rate was 12.2 and the male to female
ratio was 1.8:1 (see table 7.2). Among the deaths, 295 people (55%) were attributed to jumping from height, while 116
people (22%) died of carbon monoxide poisoning and 88 people (16.4%) hung themselves.

Age: 60 years old or above

In 2007, 296 people committed suicide and died in this age group, accounting for 35% of the total number of suicide
deaths and up by 3.7% from 2006. The suicide rate was 25.6 in this age group, down by 7.31 from 2006, and the male
to female ratio was 2.5:1 (see table 7.2). The means of committing suicide in Hong Kong elderly are rather violent and
potentially fatal, such as jumping from height, accounting for 154 deaths (52%) in this age group (see table 7.1).

Suicide Statistics According to the Means of Committing Suicide

In 2007, there were 468 people who committed suicide by jumping from height, accounting for 55% of the total number
of suicide deaths and up by 3.2% from 2006. 203 people died by hanging themselves, accounting for 24% of the total
number of suicide deaths and up by 2.9% from 2006. 120 people died from carbon monoxide poisoning, accounting for
14% of the total number of suicide deaths and down by 4.3% from 2006 (see table 7.1).

Most people chose to end their lives by jumping from height; this is consistent with observation in the past and also has
become the commonest means of committing suicide. Hanging was in second place while carbon monoxide poisoning
came in third place in 2007.
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Suicide Statistics: Grouped by Occupation

In 2007, 31 people who committed suicide were unemployed. Retired persons came in second place with 19 deaths.
(see table 7.3a). Although suicides among unemployed persons decreased from 92 people in 2006 to 31 people in 2007,
753 deaths fell into the unclassified category, where an autopsy and death reports were not sought. This unclassified
category certainly poses a challenge in drawing the conclusion that suicide among unemployed persons has decreased.

Hong Kong had an unemployment rate of 4% in 2007, a decrease of 0.8% from 4.8% in 2006. The under-employment
rate decreased from 2.4% in 2006 to 2.2% in 2007 (see table 7.3b & 7.3c).

Suicide Statistics: Grouped by Mental Disorders

In 2007, 41 suicide deaths were associated with mental disorder. Most of these committed suicide by jumping from
height, a total of 15 deaths in this group, while 9 people died of carbon monoxide poisoning.

As there were 753 suicide cases without death investigation report ordered that excluded the number of mental suicide,
the representable picture in the relationship between suicide and mental disorder may not be easily drawn here.

Unknown or Unidentified Suicide Cases

21 suicides where categorised as "injury undetermined whether accidentally or purposely inflicted” in 2007, down by 2
deaths in comparison with 23 deaths in 2006. Among these 21 deaths, 12 people died through drugs poisoning, while 5
people died of jumping from height (see table 7.5).

Suicide Cases Without an Autopsy Being Ordered

The total number of suicide deaths was 855 in 2007, including 753 deaths where an autopsy and death report were not
sought (see table 7.6). These uncategorised suicide deaths lead to difficulties in drawing reliable conclusion, as the figure
represents 88% of the total number of suicide deaths.

Conclusion

In 2007, there were 855 people who committed suicide and died, with 546 male deaths (64%) and 309 female deaths
(86%). The suicide rate was 12.3 per 100,000, down by 4.9 from 2006. The ratio of male to female was 1.9:1. Jumping
from height was still the most common suicide means (55%), hanging came in second place (24%) and carbon monoxide
poisoning took third place (14%). The number of suicide case without death investigation report ordered was 753 in 2007
that leave a room and difficulty to come up a presentable conclusion in the relationship among suicide, unemployment
and mental disorder.

With an effort from multidisciplinary approach in suicide education, suicide prevention and suicide intervention
collaborated by different organizations in Hong Kong, it is very encouraging to note the decrease in the number of suicide
in 2007 in comparison with that of past few years. On top of that, every little thing and care we do to those in need
certainly plays a significant role in this outcome. In the year of 2007, the theme of World Suicide Prevention Day is “Suicide
Prevention across the Life Span” (#4F8F5E#% ) . It arouses our awareness again that suicide occurs in all ages and
the work of suicide education, suicide prevention and suicide intervention should meet the needs of different genders
and age groups. Let’s be a Life Fighter to care for everyone in need who is around us and work together for the brighter
and prosperous future. Comrade! Here we go!
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Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre Bix B RIE R

Mr Paul Tang, JP, Director of Social Welfare Department,
officiated in the closing ceremony of the “Live the
Rainbow” Programme, the first of its kind service for
Suicide Survivors in Hong Kong
TEREERBRERRRHEARBOEIE NED
FAT978D 1 542007 3 B 11 HAY WEHPALERAT BAl
BREANE  REESPRE it EiEfZERNER
KL HE TR

The Suicide Survivors Group members promoted the message of suicide SCIC was invited to be speaker at the Taiwan-HK National Seminar on
prevention and cherishing life in a Tai Po Community programme Suicide Prevention and Crisis Intervention
TIE AL/ | 48 8 2 B K it BB LU RS L BRI IR £ SaEE ROESIERE TAE  BEERNAREHERERNNE B

SCIC recruited more volunteers for the Crisis Carer Project SCIC provided Suicide Crisis Intervention Training Workshops for frontline

RLRE T RS ETIAGHKERENIE workers from various professional fields
AR EEAHER TREGHERERRROIRIES
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External Training and Development #4MEFIRBERI(E

“Workshop on Helping Suicidal Persons” organized for the counselling Lesson Activity in 3rd Professional Certificate Programme in Counselling
professions and the public and Suicide Prevention
FEAHEEE AT RARMERPNTIEY - "BIARTIR EZEMEERRBESEEERE - RLEHEN

A Training Course of “Assessment and Intervention of Suicidal Persons” Graduation Ceremony of 3rd Professional Certificate Programme in
offered by our Society in association with the Hospital Authority Counselling and Suicide Prevention
FEREERHAM TNETHMERREIE BB AL ) FkERRE BoEMLEERRBESEEEREELMNE

Training Activity in Hotline Volunteer Training for Critical Incident Support Role-play Activity in 1st Master of Arts in Work Based Learning Studies
Team of the Hospital Authority (Counselling Studies)
BER T RIBUCHR/VE ) BRI - RERRED F-EIFAXHISFRLRE - BRNEEHEN
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AUDITORS’ AND FINANCIAL REPORT B} X %R 5

Y. H. CHEUNG & COMPANY ‘; : A £k
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS : SR jﬁ
7/F., TERN CENTRE, TOWER 2, S
- B 5
251 QUEEN’S ROAD CENTRAL, == % %
HONG KONG. N E S S
TEL: 2541 5838 FAX: 2851 2802 Eoaw »
Sl
She i
= A a v AT

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the annexed financial statements of The Samaritan Befrienders Hong
Kong which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2008, the income and expenditure
statement of the Accumulated Fund, the consolidated income and expenditure statement of
funds, the consolidated statement of changes of funds and the cash flow statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Responsibility Of The Executive Committee For The Financial Statements

The members of the Executive Committee of the Association are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the
true and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and
making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the entity’s executive
committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view, in all material respects,
of the state of the Association's affairs as at 31 March 2008 and of its surplus in funds and

cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Ordinance.

\ /|
Y. H. Cheung & Corfipafly
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
31 May 2008
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F
BABOSH B ARG
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
FREAHX
BALANCE SHEET
2008 #3 A 31 B
AS AT 31 MARCH 2008
3% 2008 2007
NOTES HK$ HKS$
WEE R CURRENT ASSETS
FHEBAL Cash in hand 9,000 9,000
SBATIE R Cash at banks 2,138,904 2,426,093
EERAE AR Fixed deposits 1,966,390 1,529,313
JEAL R TR 2K Accounts receivable and
prepayments 27,452 29,139
4,141,746 3,993,545
B REEE LESS: CURRENT
LIABILITIES
AT 20E Accrued expenses (518,911) (605,114)
3,622,835 3,388,431
FERBEAE NON-CURRENT ASSETS
KEZEE Utility deposits 16,420 16,420
15 B 5 H+ Furniture, fittings and
equipment 1 1
BAEFE NET ASSETS 3,639,256 3,404,852
& ARk Represented by:
A4 ACCUMULATED FUND 3 641,998 543,914
B th GENERAL RESERVE 4 435,000 435,000
HR kA SPECIAL FUND 5 503,919 503,919
Mg EALS CARING FUND 6 861,687 957,283
EE A PROGRAMS FUND 7 20,619 20,619
2,463,223 2,460,735
R SRy % SUICIDE CRISIS
oK A INTERVENTION FUND 8b 1,333,514 1,039,736
EGHEF P LIFE EDUCATION CENTRE
S FUND 9 (157,481) 95,619)
3,639,256 3,404,852

The attached notes form an integral part of these accounts.

Approved by the Executive Committee on 31 May 2008

Pt 3E 75 AR IR 2 — ER4
2008 5 A 31 BRPUTEE ¢RBEMN
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Chairman
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Tréasurer

i
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THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

AR S
ACCUMULATED FUND

L& 3
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

2007/08 &

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

PRINCIPAL REVENUES

Donations and subsidies received from:

Community Chest of Hong Kong
Government rent and rates subsidies

Others
OTHER REVENUES
Membership subscriptions
Bank interest received

Course fees and sundry income
Expenses recovered

GENERAL EXPENSES

Case expenses

Training expenses

Program expenses

Travelling expenses

Staff salaries

Provident fund contribution
Medical expenses

Medical isurance

Staff training

Recruitment expenses

Rent and rates

Office supplies

Publicity and promotion
Annual reports and printing
Newspaper, journals and books
Computers and softwares
Furniture and equipment
Repairs and maintenance
Telephone and paging
Electricity and water

Postage

Sanitary and cleaning expenses
Subscription to affiliated associations
General meeting expenses
Volunteers’ recognition
Recreational activities

Annual dinner

Refreshment

Insurance

Sundry expenses

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

2008 2007
HKS HK$
1,353,900 1,289,400
102,073 107,467
21,378 28,686
1,477,351 1,425,553
6,040 5,420
39,052 61,069
125,898 55,299
120,000 120,000
1,768,341 1,667,341
4,976 1,250
61,684 94,911
14,511 -
123,899 121,433
901,491 923,217
39,001 44,055
--- 6,724
26,897 ---
950 2,620
13,289 4,057
105,429 107,307
34,667 18,163
63,220 12,949
35,219 48,874
7,717 6,191
23,185 35,186
27,664 ---
17,680 31,176
27,722 30,839
46,359 44,480
1,939 1,204
35,339 34,106
3,862 1,048
15,268 4,902
10,850 3,930
--- 6,741
13,050 11,328
8,143 5,270
4,920 4,703
1,326 1,299
1,670,257 1,607,963
98,084 59,378
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FBEBEA B ARG
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
HAEES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNDS

LEX
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT
2007/08 F &
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

2008 2007
HKS$ HK$
ER LN PRINCIPAL REVENUES
AR AR R B Donations and subsidies received 6,987,664 6,756,556
HA AN OTHER REVENUES
EATH B Bank interest received 81,199 82,808
FEBAERA Courses fees and sundry income 833,997 413,229
7,902,860 7,252,593
E&) EXPENDITURE
Bl A AR T4 Training and community activities 277,815 323,924
& B RE Consultancy fees paid to HKU 30,000 -
A&
B A ait Staff costs 5,765,978 4,957,089
TEER Administration expenses 1,095,398 759,334
AR EE Rent and rates 364,532 377,229
BB A A Computers and softwares 74,260 235,241
AR B S 4 Low value furniture and equipment 60,473 24,594
7,668,456 6,677,411
AEBH SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR 234,404 575,182
shEALEH A

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS
2007/08 B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

2008 2007

HKS$ HKS
47 & A 4144 Balance of funds at beginning of year 3,404,852 2,292,513
PE L EH - Prior year adjustment -

BEICIE B subvention receivable --- 537,157
VEEAE b F &4 Balance re-stated 3,404,852 2,829,670
AEREK Surplus for the year 234,404 575,182
FBRER Balance at End of Year 3,639,256 3,404,852

EEMBATEHIEBRE 2007 F#




FHEHOEF DA R G
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
REAEER
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
2007/08 £ &
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

2008 2007
HKS$ HK$
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
EEMBZRERE
Surplus of funds for the year 234,404 575,182
AFEEALBER
Add: Subvention for prior year received - 537,157
during the year
ot EFE B A
234,404 1,112,339
Adjustments for %% :
(Increase)/Decrease in accounts receivable and
prepayments(3§ Ao )/ i b B R AR 1,687 (22,600)
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses (86,203) 113,637
3 Ao/ (D) REAT K
Net Increase in Cash at Banks and in Hand 149,888 1,203,376
B ARAT R R FHRLFER
Cash at Banks and in Hand at Beginning of Year 3,964,406 2,761,030
EMBATERATERE
Cash and at Banks at End of Year 4,114,294 3,964,406

FRBABRAEF RS
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FHRORA LA RS
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
BRI M 3E
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
2007/08 % &
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

1. ORGANISATION a4k

The Corporation is a charitable body incorporated on 10 March 1994. The liability of
the individual member is limited.

AR —ALEEER-N199 £33 A 10 BAFBRILACEAMEEZRA-

The Corporation is exempted under section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance
from any Hong Kong Tax.
g E‘#Ev‘ﬁ* BRBEEAENTATLERR -

The principal activities of the Corporation during the year were prevention of suicide
and carrying out community education in this respect.

AGENIEEHAB LARBRHTALEALE

The activities were mainly ﬁnanced by outside donations.

AEEHEEHIRFREY
2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES * &&3t# ik

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards including Hong Kong Accounting Standards and
Interpretations, which are accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong, and the
requirements of the Companies Ordinance.

AUMBREAABBEBLHRTZIEHRARLNEHRAEHYE -
(a) Measurement Basis 23 % =,

The account have been prepared on the historical cost basis.
JRB AT RAANK ©

(b)  Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment {# £ % 4+

Furniture, fixtures and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation. It is the
Corporation's policy to write off the costs of low value furniture, fixtures and
equipment in the year of acquisition.

Computers and softwares are also fully depreciated and written off as expenses in
the year of acquisition.

REBHURRRTEAM - REAGTHLR - —IHBALRREALBH2Z
;suw B4 30 4Y -
TR ARAE TR A 2247 B 1 B A R -

(c) Principal Revenue/Donations and Subsidies x & A/4F 3R & 8S

The principal revenues of the Corporation are from donations and subsidies.
AEEBUARAHERRERS -
They are recorded on the cash received basis. Specific donations are recorded in
the period of usage specified by the donors.
W HBARBAERE R AR ST - HHRARAUF AL ZZ BB A

(d) Consolidated Statement of Funds #:4 & 4 &% &

All funds are under the control of the Executive Committee. They are
consolidated for the year to present an overall result of the operations, changes in
funds and cash flows for the year.

HARLEHRITEAEGEE - HKEEALRAAUBATATEFAANKR
i %é%?f]&fﬂ,inmg °

EEMBATEHIEBRE 2007 F# 87



FAEBEAZ LA RE
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
BROIA M 3E(SR)
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)
2007/08 &£ &
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

3. ACCUMULATED FUND Z# Xk 4

The movements during the year were as follow:-

Fr T
2008 2007
HK$ HKS$
ki Fund balance at beginning of year 543,914 484,536
I REE BAR Add: Net surplus for the year 98,084 59,378
FHR R Balance at end of year 641,998 543914

4. GENERAL RESERVE {4

There was no movement during the year. The details were as follow:

FEAH L o T -

2008 2007
HK$ HK$

F AR F#44  Fund balance at beginning and
at end of year 435,000 435,000

5. SPECIAL FUND #5 5] % &

The Special Fund is set up to provide for capital improvements and setting up new
centres. There was no movement during the year. The details were as follow:-

FAEERAGUETARB LTI - FPRARY - HHhw T

2008 2007
HKS$ HKS$

ES N ENIR S Balance at beginning and
at end of year 503,919 503,919

88 The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2007 Annual Report




FHHOREF 2HLARE
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
BRI M 3E(4R)
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)
2007/08 £
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

6. CARING FUND BiiE &4 AR 4

The Caring Fund is set up for the purposes of financing the project of ' Starting a Caring
World with Listening'. The objectives also include carrying out community education in
loving one’s life and caring other people

AeRAETE "THIRGEA > WHIHE , 238 FTAERTHEEHHF
-&Af@é‘h’a‘ivv » MR A

The movements during the year were as follow:-

Fr @ Hhe T
2008 2007
HKS$ HKS$
A Income
VAR 2R Donations received 417,709 605,460
HEEEEN Programs income 346,600 5,767
KeesRkEHs Donation in memory of
S 1 H. S. Wu, Mr. received 10,000 10,000
FERRN Courses fees 204,337 218,626
FIR-N PN Bank interest received 25,302 17,123
MIAPLA Sundry income 4,259 180
1,008,207 857,156
E% Expenditure
HEES LA Programs expenses 138,779 —
HEHF Community education 8,672 173,280
4 Staff salaries 626,946 352,189
B AR MPF contribution 29,269 14,302
8 Travelling 2,638 623
g Recruiting expenses 897 3,312
Bond Medical expenses - 1,345
KE Electricity and water 7,978 4,418
g Telephone 3,110 2,228
EHa R e Computers and softwares 15,971 14,824
1FEB B4+ Furniture and equipment 1,551 1,110
HEIR A Repair and maintenance 28,581 4,587
HR Sanitary and cleaning expenses 930 608
Z R Newspaper, journals and books 285 1,322
- Refreshment expenses 1,045 568
B 8 sy Staff training expenses 1,840 600
& Postage 1,110 591
et Promotion 226,352 9,620
BaiaE Newsletters - 16,627
1% M Insurance 3,888 1,952
BFEA Office supplies 3,057 6,922
& Sundry expenses 904 528
1,103,803 611,556
KE(E518)/ Bt (Deficity/Surplus for the year (95,596) 245,600
FAanEE ek Balance at beginning of year 957,283 711,683
R Balance at end of year 861,687 957,283

EEMBATEHIEBRE 2007 F#




HHEBBA LA KE
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
B I8 I 3E(4R)
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)
2007/08 %
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

7. PROGRAMS FUND % # % 4
Programs fund was set up for operating community services programs for the purposes
of suicide crisis intervention and prevention.

BALFEALRARELERF U LR AT A RECHK -

The movements during the year were as follows:

PRI
2008 2007
HKS$ HKS$
Balance at beginning of year ##7 # £ 20,619 48,967
Donation received ¥4 47 81 - 80,000
20,619 128,967
Less: Community Programmes expenses #: & /&% ¥ - (108,348)
Balance at end of year # 45 4k 20,619 20,619

8. SUICIDE CRISIS INTERVENTION CENTRE FUND & & A# & P oi 4

The Social Welfare Department provided finance out of Lotteries Fund to enable the
Corporation to set up a suicide crisis intervention centre to provide immediate services to
those who are in crisis situation and at high suicide risk.

BRAGRHNEGBAASBRANEI TR LARECMRETCUBHASLE
AR Z ALK -

The Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre is subsidized by Government Lump Sum Grants.
The income and expenditure during the year and the balance at end of year were as follow:

BREF—EBHATHARECBRET O - KEWNXRFAEBLT
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EHBIBA LGRS
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
PR T i 3E(4R)
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)
2007/08 /&
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008
8. SUICIDE CRISIS INTERVENTION CENTRE FUND
ARAMEE FORE
2008 2007
HKS$ HKS$
Income A

Subvention received & B 4,102,467 3,756,549
Rent and rates subvention #24 £ 49% 8 111,737 221,325
Other donations received H 445 2Rl --- 2,999
Course fees received 3EAZ A 33,561 24,050
Program income # G & Bl 23,302 -
Sundry income 4H3E ik A - 1,757
Bank interest received 484741 & 16,845 4,616
4,287,912 4,011,296

Expenditures %
Staff salaries # 4 3,431,858 2,819,451
Mandatory Provident Fund 3 # 4 135,497 126,119
Medical expenses % - 14,793
Staff training % 8 #%3| 3,760 15,980
Administration expenses 17 & A 90,000 90,000
General meeting expenses € 3% % A 24,956 571
Annual dinner & £ 54 3,580 1,350
Publications ¥ 4 19,950 46,880
Community activities #: & /& &) 17,974 6,501
Publicity and promotion & 1% 1,694 3,680
Rent and rates 84 & £ 4 111,203 115,932
Office supplies # > % & A 15,905 29,448
Repairs and maintenance 14 32 4% # 18,968 46,623
Computers and softwares & % & # 4 1,993 176,293
Furniture, fixtures and equipment % £ 85 # 20,774 17,130
Telephone and paging & %1% =% 18,580 19,781
Electricity and water ;K & 34,293 34,291
Postage # & 3,611 1,014
Travelling 2 i@ 13,249 16,322
Sanitary and cleaning expenses 7% 4,746 5,266
Newspaper, journals and books Z ] 4% 3% 683 445
Refreshmentt £k & 4,790 3,705
Insurance 1%/ 14,545 13,687
Recruitment expenses 33 5% & 1,525 1,242
3,994,134 3,606,504
Surplus for the year A% & B & 293,778 404,792
Balance at beginning of year ##7 %k 1,039,736 634,944
Balance at end of year #4548k 1,333,514 1,039,736

EEMBATEHIEBRE 2007 F#
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FAMBA S ARG
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
TG

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)
2007/08 & &
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2008

9. LIFE EDUCATION CENTRE FUND 4 4r#(F ¥4 4

The Life Education Centre was set up with the sponsorship of The Hong Kong Jockey
Club Charities Trust. The income and expenditure of the Centre during the year and the
balance at end of year were as follows:

FEERGAIRRALMRAVAGRLAGHET TV - RENXAELER

o F :

2008 2007

HK$ HK$
Subventions for the year &4 & & 85 720,500 720,500
Course fees received 342l A 77,702 91,827
Government rent and rates subsidies i 58 & # #0285 147,900 —
Other donations received H 438 ki A - 14,170
Sundry income 1+ 38 g A 13,035 10,303

959,137 836,800

Less: Expenditures & : %

Staff salaries 4 541,328 600,581
Staff MPF 3% #% & 24,781 29,029
Medical expenses % # - 4,034
Staff training 5% B 3 2,360 2,050
Community activities #- & /& & 31,219 47,982
Consultancy fee paid to HKU 4+ % # K 2451 & 30,000 -
Administration expenses 7 # % H 30,000 30,000
Rent and rates 24 £ £ 147,900 153,990
Office supplies /A% & /i 19,949 9,446
Publicity and promotion & 1% 1,127 4,150
Repairs and maintenance 14 32 4% & 30,109 5,365
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 1% & % #+ 43,595 15,292
Telephone and paging & 3£ 4% % 5,253 4,173
Electricity and water 7k & 7,307 8,849
Postage # & 10,442 4,289
Travelling i@ 4,907 5,894
Sanitary and cleaning expenses % /% 884 2,082
Newspaper, journals and books & F| 2 3% 6,531 8,511
CD and publication CD & |4 63,590 -
Newsletters & /% % 14,689 -
Refreshment £k & 886 568
Insurance 4% k& 3,148 3,428
Recruitment 2 5% & 994 2,815
Sundry expenses 1+ % - 512

1,020,999 943,040

Deficit for the year A & £513 (61,862) (106,240)
Balance at beginning of year #4745 #: (95,619) 10,621
Balance at end of year 5 #4542 (157,481) (95,619)
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS IS ersse)

s 4 25 4 7 LAY PCCW

A Member Agency of The Community Chest . @ ﬂ 7w f_/ E ! .

B nnosoniss...  €MTR  [GOLD[[LABEL

-
Z‘j: T W L 61 IR B W ﬁ*EEEEHH /& i& *4 'i
The Hong Kong Council of Social Service Rl II.\=:EE E?ﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁﬂj
Consultants Census and Statistics Department —
FEars providing data of 2007 population in Hong Kong
—Be 3 FEH
Donors BRGETR - R 2T LEEBAORTER
BFEERTE AL Apple Daily Charitable Foundation
ERHHESES

The Community Chest of Hong Kong
EEAGS® IDS (Hong Kong) Limited

3: /NS
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust A (&) BERAR
ERERGRESGERER Commercial Radio Hong Kong

BEL S+
Hong Kong Social Welfare Department and BXER (FHHR)

the Lotteries Fund REESSNEERAR
FEARAMEIRNBERESES Delifrance

zgc?n\,:ol;:il- telephone lines for hotline service Mr. Leo Ko GER%E
BHRRERAR - BEIA RGBS Mr. Otta Chan FRAS 255
Mass Transit Railway Corporation — Mr. Kitterick Bk B4
Offering Free Advertising Space for poster Mr. Bernie {alJk#E4e4E

AT - RERMBHINEREGUE

Hong Kong Coroner’s Court —

providing data of 2007 suicide death in Hong Kong EARL STV
FERARRBHEE - RS ELFFEERE

HFEH

Dr. Joe Leung Rk EEL

Caring Company 2007/08 " & 52 ER1% 2007/08 ; A&

Liu Chong Hing Investment Limited Premium Collection
BRIE M EHRAF] T BB

Angel International Professional Beauty Training College ~ Royal BodyPerfect
RIERFRF A ANRERR ST
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Ocean Park Hong Kong

BEBFLE

Sponsors of 2007 Annual Dinner —F

Mass Transit Railway Corporation Limited

AT

“EEE/ EEN\FEBNBBRALEBE serssn)

BEER " HiH
HRE

KRB EETENSE R

BXE

RICKY CHEUNG & CO.

fa 2R

FEEE

HO WING HUNG
BiaE

=R

O BEAUTY

TAM CHIU TAI
EZH

$4,677.48
$111.00
$600.00
$2,000.00
$1,800.00
$300.00
$100,000.00
$2,880.00
$1,000.00
$500.00
$600.00
$500.00
$300.00

LUU KHANG

FENIX (PART II) LTD.
Eia# L E SRR
TSUI WAl KWAN
CHAN MIU KUEN
MR. WONG SING
WAN YIN SHAN
BRI EBRAR
MR. LEE KWOK KIT SAMUEL
ERMEEEE
BROEBEZESHE
[EEEE

n The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2007 Annual Report

SLERAFERBENAT serssn)
Regal Airport Hotel Hong Kong
EEHSANL

The Peninsula Hotel Limited

FBAE

$500.00
$500.00
$200,000.00
$10,000.00
$100.00
$200.00
$500.00
$40,000.00
$200.00
$500.00
$1,275.00
$45,000.00



WE NEED YOUR HELP
755 Y 042 88

Who we are f§77

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong obtains its funding primarily through
subventions from the Community Chest, the Hong Kong Jockey Club, Social Welfare
Department and the Lotteries Fund. Donations from various sources support of
the community are also important in helping us develop and improve our services.
Please support our work by donation.

As our organization is a charitable institution, your donations (over $100) are tax
deductible.

EERBANEMEEENEETRRETELREE  BEERT - HERMNERES
EE2EY - HEATRBEEMAENRERESASHNRBESR - FHFEN
BR#% -

AEH—EEEEE - (RATE (—Bell L) IR AIARIBI BRI R R -

How to Donate IBEiFHi&

Please complete the Donation Slip behind with your crossed cheque for donation,
return to our office (address: Unit 126-127, G/F, Kam Wah House, Choi Hung Estate,
Kowloon). For enquires please call 2790 8844.

FIEZAERFNRERRFRAE (Mt © AREMIAIMESEE T 126-127F )
EHEEE - 2790 8844 ©



| enclose herewith the sum of HK$

being a donation for your organization. Please send me an official receipt.

1% E A HKS {ERRRR > FERE RIS -

Name 24 :

Mailing Address i@5H it

Tel No. B8 EE :

Email E & :

Note: Crossed cheque should be made payable to (The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong)
e - IR ZHRIERA R ( HAIGFITEREERE)

Thank You! & BT |



%W% T IS A S B F B since 1960

THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

© S B
u ( h Hotline Centre
L RN L nEEMATHR S TR T 126-127

Unit 126-127, Kam Wah House, Choi Hung Estate,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

Tel B5E : 2790-8844 Fax {#H : 2343-6359
Email & : touch@sbhk.org.hk

BEES R
Life Education Centre
g BEEIHABsE = E 42 207-214 &
L Unit No. 207-214, Block 3, Pak Tin Estate,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

Tel E5E : 2319-1269 Fax {#H : 2319-0778
Email E& : grow@sbhk.org.hk

BREY X BREHREERD

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre
a NEERHEPE = 207-214 2
PR Unit No. 207-214, Block 3, Pak Tin Estate,

Kowloon, Hong Kong
Tel EEE © 2341-7227 Fax {8H : 2341-7007
Email EEf : alive@sbhk.org.hk

FARBEAEE

e Caring Fund
BEOHAPE = — 4% 207-214 &
Unit No. 207-214, Block 3, Pak Tin Estate,
Kowloon, Hong Kong
Tel EEE ¢ 2319-1269 Fax {#H : 2319-0778
Email E&f : care@sbhk.org.hk

24 /VEF R B EAEE
24 Hour Hotline

EREELS {
2389 2222 Telephone lines for Hotline Service

sponsored by PCCW Ltd
EHEmail : sbhkinfo@sbhk.org.hk

HAERAREE

o

= #E Affiliation

EIRRRALE B AR E

Member of The International Association of Suicide Prevention
SR EREHE

Member of The Hong Kong Council of Social Service
FELGE

Member of The Community Chest of Hong Kong




